Agenda
North Riverside Public Library District
Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting, June 20%, 2022
6:00 PM

1. Open of Meeting
A. Call to order
B. Determination of quorum
C. Recognition of visitors to the meeting
D. Approval of agenda

2. Open Forum
Audience Note: If you wish to speak to the Board, please read and complete the open forum
sheet provided and give it to the Board Secretary.

3. Consent Agenda (one motion/approval for everything listed here, all items can be removed
from the consent agenda at anyone’s request at any meeting)

A. Secretary:
Minutes of the May 16, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
Correspondence
B. Treasurer:
May 2022 Financial Statements
Authorization to transfer $80,000 to checking

5. President’s Report
6. Director’s Report

7. Committee Reports

. Advocacy (Johnson) (informational)

Building & Grounds (Rouleau) (informational)
Finance {(Bonnar) (informational)

. Personnel (Gordon) (informational)

Policy (Bonnar, Ottenweller) (informational)
Strategic Planning (Mathias) (informational)

mTHOOE R

8. New Business

Staff wage increase —- COLA (action)
Illinois Libraries Presents IGA (action)
2022/2023 Meeting Date Resolution (action)
B&M Ordinance (action)

Closed session minutes review (action)

MmO Ow e



9. Old Business

10. Closed session (The Board of Trustees may decide, by a roll call vote, to convene in closed
session if there are matters to discuss confidentially, in accordance with the Open Meetings Act)

11. Return to open session
12. Possible action item (pertaining to closed session discussion)

13. Adjournment

I, , make a motion to adjourn the meeting at p.m. I,
,second. _aye__ nay

Note: Agenda items may be added that pertain to discussion or information.
No items may be added to the final agenda that require Board action.
Next regular Board Meeting is scheduled for July 18%, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.



Agenda
North Riverside Public Library District
Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting, May 16, 2022
6:00 PM

Zoom Meeting information:
Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87538915233?pwd=QURzWIdNSmpaenZqalRGa2xkQXIsUT09

Meeting ID: 875 3891 5233
Passcode: 872982
One tap mobile
+13126266799,,87538915233# US (Chicago)

6:05pm
1. Open of Mecting
A. Call to order - 6:05pm
Present: Annette Corgiat, John Mathias, Jeanne Ottenweller, Kyle Johnson
Absent: Greg Gordon, Ken Rouleau
Also Present: Director Natalie Starosta
B. Quorum was established
C. No guests present
D. Approval of agenda

A motion was made by John Mathias to approve the agenda as written. Seconded by Kyle
Johnson. The ayes carried.

2. Open Forum
No guests present for open forum.

3. Consent Agenda

A. Secretary:
Minutes of the April 18%, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
No correspondence.
B. Treasurer:
March 2022 Financial Statements
Authorization to transfer $80,000 to checking.

A motion was made by John Mathias to approve the agenda as written. Seconded by Jeanne
Ottenweller. The ayes carried.



5. President’s Report

Annette will be distributing information regarding the 4 of July. She is currently in the process
of securing a golf cart, as securing a vehicle has hit a snag due to the high demand in the current
automobile market. Director Starosta has candy remaining from last year’s 4 of July.

6. Director’s Report

Statistics were distributed to board members’ folders. Director Starosta encouraged trustees to
direct their continuing education plans and expenses directly to the Director.

7. Committee Reports

A.

Advocacy (Johnson) (informational)

Sent out item to trustees listing businesses that were reached out to last year and notes on
who had responded. If connections exist, trustees should coordinate with Kyle to reach
out to them so that Kyle is not cold-calling.

. Building & Grounds (Rouleau) (informational)

Due to parking lot repaving, May 25" — 28" the library will be closed. Jeanne asked
whether book lockers are live, which Director Starosta confirmed.

Finance (Bonnar) (informational}

(Director Starosta speaking on behalf of Board Member Bonnar)

Draft working budget is in New Business, and was reviewed last board meeting and
during the previous committee of the whole meeting (to be voted on at the present
meeting). Also, the Building and Maintenance Ordinance for next years levy will be
reviewed in more detail.

. Personnel (Gordon} (informational)

(Director Starosta speaking on behalf of Board Member Gordon)

Noted that the Director’s Evaluation is upcoming, but nothing else relating to personal
discussed.

Policy (Bonnar, Ottenweller) (informational)

(Board Member Ottenweller speaking on behalf of both Members)

The review of policy updates was initiated during the previous committee of the whole
meeting and will be on the agenda for the June board meeting.

Strategic Planning (Mathias) (informational)

When board member John was talking to Director Starosta, they suggested adding an
event every 6 month to the board calendar for closed session minute-review. Also, for
future committee of the whole meetings, members can turn to Mathias for help trustees
update their tablets. Mathias also suggested systematizing an overarching manual for
current and future trustees, which would be an amendable file. Director Starosta explained
that this document is currently being composed and will be shared with the board by July
15,

&. New Business

A. Draft 2022/2023 Working Budget (action)

A motion was made by John Mathias to approve the agenda as written. Seconded
by Kyle Johnson. The ayes carried.



B. B&M Ordinance Review (informational)
Director Starosta reviewed in more detail the annual building and maintenance
ordinance discussed during the April board meeting, specifying that: it will be
voted on during the June 2022 meeting, it is a 0.2% levy that is specifically for
building and maintenance, it is voted on every year, and the draft document is
available for board members to review prior to the June board meeting.

9. Old Business
No old business to discuss.

10. Closed session
N/A
11. Return to open session
N/A
12. Possible action item (pertaining to closed session discussion)
N/A
13. Adjournment
A motion was made by Jeanne Ottenweller to approve the agenda as written. Seconded by John

Matthias. The ayes carried.

Note: Agenda items may be added that pertain to discussion or information.
No items may be added to the final agenda that require Board action.
Next regular Board Meeting is scheduled for June 20%, 2622 at 6:00 p.m.






North Riverside Public Library District

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2022

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1500-01 First American MM {5015} 191,746.01
1500-04 Cash-Audit Fund 10,620.72
1500-05 Cash-Liability Insurance Fund 46,771.81
1500-06 Cash-UUnemployment ins Fund 5,762.51
1500-07 Gash-Building Fund 41,2138.15
1500-08 Cash-Social Security Fund 31,023.44
1500-08 Cash-Pension Fund -23,608.79
1500-10 Cash-Debt Service Fund 0.00
1500-11 Equipment Fund .00
1500-12 Cash - IMRF Fund 34,931.20
1500-13 Capital Projects 30,000.00
Total 1506-61 First American MM (5015) T S 368,460.05
1501-01 First American Checking (5001} 111,243.15
1505-07 Chase Bank ' 7,766.98
1509-07 Cash - IPTIP IL Funds 94,536.95
1512-02 Kadlec Annuity #71797 56,915.03
Total Bank Accounts o B T $63892218

Accrual Basis Monday, June 20, 2022 11:05 AM GMT-05:00 1/3



TOTAL

Accounts Receivable

2000-01 RE Taxes Receivable-Corp 0.00
2000-04 Taxes Receivable-Audit 0.00
2000-05 Taxes Receivable-Insurance 0.00
2000-06 Taxes Receivable-Liab Insur 0.00
2000-07 Taxes Recievable-Bldg Fund 0.00
2000-08 Taxes Receivable-SS Fund 0.00
2000-09 Taxes Receivable-Pension Fund 0.00
Total Acceunts Receivable $0.00
Other Current Assets
1500-01 Kadlec Annuity 250,502.21
1500-02 Kadlect Annuity #19563 116,393.94
1500-03 Kadlec Annuity #37743 402,915.09
2200-01 Due to/from Special Accounts 0.00
2200-09 Due to/from Pension Fund 0.00
2400-01 Prepaid Expenses 0.00
2400-05 Prepaid Expenses 05 0.00
Total Other Currant Assets $769,811.24
Total Current Assets $1,408,733.40
TOTAL ASSETS $1,408,733.40

Accrual Basis Monday, June 20, 2022 11:05 AM GMT-05:00

213



TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

4100-01 Accounts Payable 0.00
4100-05 Accounts Payable Liability Fund 0.00
4100-06 Accounts Payable Unemployment Fund 0.00
4100-07 Accounts Payable Building Fund 0.00
4100-09 Accounts Payable Pension Fund 0.00
Total Accounts Payable $0.00
Other Current Liabilities
4002-01 IMRF - Employee Contribution 688.10
4003-01 Child Support 0.00
4200-01 Accrued Wages 13,911.42
4220-01 Federal Withholding 0.00
4230-01 ICMA Retirement 812.47
4240-01 State Withholding 0.00
4250-01 FICA Withholding 0.00
4265-01 Cafeteria Plan 0.00
4300-01 Deferred Tax Rev - Corp FD 0.00
4300-04 Deferred Tax Rev - Audit Fund 0.00
4300-05 Deferred Tax Rev Liability Fund 0.00
4300-06 Deferred Tax Rev Unemployment 0.00
4300-07 Deferred Tax Rev Building Fund 0.00
4300-08 Deferred Tax Rev 85 0.00
4300-09 Deferred Tax Rev Pension 0.00
4470-07 Due toffrom Corp - Building fund 0.00
Tetal ©ther Currant Liakilities $16,411.99
Total Current Liahilitiss $16,411.99
Toetal Liakilities $165.411.99
Equity
3200-00 Retained Eamings 337.39
5600-01 General Fund Balance 1,441,271.00
5600-02 Debt Service Fund Balance 0.00
5600-03 Capital Projects Fund Balance 30,000.00
5600-04 Audit Fund 4,281.00
5600-05 Public Liability Fund Balance 43,302.00
5600-06 Unemployment Insurance Fund Balance 4,404.00
5600-07 Building Fund Balance -134,324.00
5600-08 Social Security Fund Balance -3,185.00
5600-09 Pension Fund Balance -42,705.00
Opening Balance Equity 0.00
Net Income 49,940.02
Tetal Equity $1,393,321.41
TOTAL LIARILITIES AND EQUITY $1,408,73340

Accrual Basis Monday, June 20, 2022 11:05 AM GMT-05:00

33






North Riverside Public Library District
Budget vs Actual

May 2022
Im | Actual Budget
6904-01 Donations $ 13,595 | $ 10,000
Estimated Loss Due to Property
6901-14 Assessment Appeals-Future Years $ - $  (15,000)
6903-01 Fees and fines 3 8,034 | % 5,000
6905-01 Grants $ 152,581 | $ 50,000
6908-01 Interest $ 201 (% 1,500
6801-01 Property tax $ 1,051,631 | $ 1,124,759
6915-15 Loan Proceeds $ - $ 172,000
6920-01 Unrealized Income Annuities $ 33331 % 20,000
6909-01 Memorial Books/Lost & Paid Materials $ - $ -
6910-01 Miscellaneous Revenue $ 7,248 | § -
Total $ 1,236,623 | § 1,368,259
[OPERATING EXPENSES | Actual Budget
SALARIES
7504-01 Clerks 3 205,099 | § 222,200
7507-01 Pages 5 34,631 |8 27,200
7508-01 Administration $ 276,582 | $ 288,775
7508-01 Salaries - Grant $ 2628 | % -
Total % 518,939 | § 543,442
BENEFITS
7600-05 health insurance 3 27,267 | 31,200
7650-09 IMRF 3 34,759 | $ 31,840
7660-06 unemployment insurance $ {983} % 800
7670-08 social security/mcare $ 30476 | % 37,257
Total $ 100,519 | § 101,097
TRAINING
7700-01 educational training frustees $ 999 | § 500
7800-01 educational training staff $ 3702 | $ 4,500
Total $ 4,701 | § 5,000

92%
% of Budget

136%

0%
161%
305%

13%
93%
0%
17%
0%
0%
90%

% of Budget

92%
127%
96%
- 0%
95%

87%
109%
-123%
106%
99%

200%
82%
94%



IOPERATING EXPENSES 4| Actual Budget
MATERIALS
8090-01 books on CD-adult $ 987 | § 1,500
8091-01 books on CD-children $ 701 1% 700
8096-01 compact disks-music-adult $ -1% 400
8087-01 compact disks-music-children $ 509 | $ 1,000
8104-01 adult fiction $ 11,850 | $ 14,500
8105-01 adult nonfiction $ 7,368 | 8,500
8106-01 chitdren's fiction/nonfiction $ 11,553 | & 18,000
8107-01 YA Fiction/nonfiction $ 5565 | % 6,000
8108-01 eBooks $ 8,668 | % 5,000
8115-01 adult large print $ 1,804 | $ 2,000
8120-01 newspapers $ 16711 % 3,400
8130-01 internet databases 3 10,987 1% 16,000
8140-01 adult periodicals 5 900 | $ 300
8141-01 Children's Pericdicals LY 3801 % 500
8160-01 adult DVDs-feature movies $ 4,309 | § 6,000
8161-01 Adult Games 3 -1 % 1,300
8162-01 children's DVDs-movies $ 111218 1,400
8163-01 ya DVDs 3 499 [ § 1,400
8164-01 foreign language DVDs $ 305} % -
8166-01 children's games $ 2265 % 2,500
Total $ 71,613 | $ 92,000
PROGRAMS
8150-01 children's programs $ 2762 % 3,000
8152-01 children's summer reading program $ 2,398 | § 4,000
8153-01 ya programs 3 1,089 | § 2,000
8154-01 Makerspaces/library of things $ 3,821 (% 4,000
8155-01 adult programs $ 5167 | $ 4,000
8156-01 Technology programs 3 31| % 1,000
8157-01 senior programs 5 445 | § 2,000
Total $ 15,723 | $ 20,000
STRATEGIC INITIATIVES
8158-01 Strategic Initiatives $ 26| % 2,000
Total $ 26| % 2,000

92%
% of Budget

66%
100%
0%
51%
82%
78%
64%
93%
173%
95%
49%
69%
100%
6%
2%
0%
79%
36%
0%
90%
78%

92%
60%
55%
96%
129%
3%
22%
79%

1%
1%



|0PERATING EXPENSES | Actual Budget
COMPUTERS
8171-01 information technology $ 38,111 | $ 18,500
8172-01 new computer equipment $ 97351 % 10,000
8172-02 Digital Divide Project 3 9% -
8175-01 mls computer fund $ 224421 % 23,000
8180-01 saftware $ 933 % 1,500
8190-01 website $ 7424 | % 7,500
8195-01 email $ M1s% 500
Total $ 78,687 | $ 61,000
OFFICE SUPPLIES
[8202-01 Office Supplies $ 9,237 [ $ 14,000
Total $ 9,237 | § 14,000
UTILITIES- OPERATING EXPENSE
8301-07 telephone $ 15,630 | $ 13,500
8302-07 electricity $ 15,244 | § 30,600
|8303-07 gas $ 7203 | § 6,000
8304-07 water/garbage % 1,325 | $ 2,000
Total $ 39,401 | $ 51,500
BUILDING EXPENSE
8306-07 building supplies and maintenance $ 5228 | $ 12,000
8308-07 service contracts $ 35347 | $ 43,000
8315-07 fees and permits $ -1% 1,950
8330-01 casual labor $ 75 1% 3,500
8335-07 building repairs $ 113,478 | § 204,000
Total $ 154,126 | § 264,450
TRAVEL
8342-01 lodging/meals/mileage $ 135 | § 2,000
Total $ 135 | % 2,000

92%
% of Budget

206%
97%
0%
98%
62%
99%
7%
128%

66%
66%

116%
51%
120%
66%
7%

44%
82%
0%
2%
56%
58%

7%
7%



|OPERATING EXPENSES | Actual Budget
OTHER EXPENSES
8355-01 memberships $ 2,466 | $ 2,200
8360-01 Grants $ 79,660 | $ 50,000
8361-01 Donations $ 12,233 | $ 10,000
8365-01 library promotion $ 880 | § 6,000
8370-01 postage 5 3317 | § 3,000
8375-01 Advertising $ 17118 4,500
8385-01 memorials and tributes $ 659 (% 500
8396-01 bank charges and fees $ 397 | $ 150
8399-01 ILL Loss/Damage $ 138 | § 250
Total $ 99,920 | § 76,600
OUTSIDE SERVICES
8400-01 accounting $ 10,630 | § 15,000
8401-01 audit $ 8,450 | & 12,000
8402-01 legal fees $ 8513 | % 6,000
8404-01 Staff Recognition $ 473 [ $ 2,500
8405-01 appraisal 3 438 | $ 2,500
8408-01 collection agency $ 17118 200
8408-01 strategic plan $ -1% 500
8410-01 printing 3 7,962 | % 10,000
8430-01 payroll expenses $ 6,185 | § 5,000
8435-01 background checks $ 1711 % 200
Total $ 42,9921 % 53,900
INSURANCE
|8460-05 liability insurance package 3 19,497 | $ 19,500
Total 3 19,497 | $ 19,500
DEBT
8601-02 Debt Certificate Interest $ 5565 | % 18,500
8701-02 Debt Ceriificate Prinicple $ 25,700 | $ 43,500
Total $ 31,265 $ 60,000
|TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES [$ 1,186,683 | $ 1,366,489 |
[NET INCOME | $ 49,940 | § 1,770 |

92%
% of Budget

112%
159%
122%
15%
111%
4%
132%
264%
55%
130%

7%
70%
142%
19%
18%
85%
0%
80%
124%
86%
80%

100%
100%

0%
59%
52%

87%



North Riverside Public Library District

Check Detail
May 2022
Date Num Name Memo/Dascription Amount

0510412022 14808 Baker & Taylor CHILDREN FICTION O NON FICTION 13276
05/04/2022 14810 Black Stone BOOKS ON CD ADULTS 72.00

APRIL STATEMENT - Adult DVDS3, 8laff Racognifion, Offica Supplies,

Memberships, Building Repairs, Adult Programs, Donations, Trustee

Training, Advartising, Children Fiction, Gamas, Build Guilt, Grants, Muaic
05/04/2022 14811 CAPITAL ONE CD, Fees, Elo, 541532

5/4/2022 14812 CENGAGE Learning Adult large Print 151.95

05/04/2022 14813 COMCAST . ACCT# 804053498 INV 144082527 542,54
0510442022 14814 Marla M. Curran SUMMER NEWSLETTER 100.00
05/04{2022 14815 FIRST AMERICAN BANK . APRIL STATEMENT - Databasss, Technology Programs, Software 188.23
05/04/2022 14816 Franczek Radalst PRCFESEIONAL SERVICES GHROUGH MARCH 31 2022 55.12
05/04/2022 14817 Hinckley Springs 24729867 042022 26.50
05/04/2022 14818 llinois Office of the State Fire Marshal Inspection Bioles 20000
05/04/2022 1481% INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES Adult Fiction, Adult Non Fiction, Children Fiction 1,618.57
05/04/2022 14820 Johnson Controls Security Solutions 05/01/22-07/31/22 110.84
05/04/2022 14821 avin Kelly CHILDREN SUMMER READING MAGIC PERFORMANCE 300.00
05/04{2922 14822 Lauterbach & Amen, LLP Profesional services for the month of April 2022 915.00
050412022 14823 LEAF 3 COPIERS 1315118¢ 568.00
05/04/2022 14824 Veranica Martinez REIMBURSEMENT - Supllies fer Pinala and office supplies 6477
05/042022 14825 Midwest Tape Datebases, Children Books, DVDS 296.36
0510412022 14826 Musllermist Sercice Corporation RPZ CERTIFICATION 135.00

BURGLAR ALARM MONITORING & FIRE ALARM SERVICE MAY 1
05/04/2022 14827 Nitech Fire & Security Industies, Inc 2022 - JULY 312022 32040
05042022 14828 GverDrive, Inc CHILDREN FICTION/ NON FICTION 84782
05/04/2022 14829 Paychex - Human Rescurce Services INV 12489776 57.00
05/04/2022 14830 Roscoe MATS 161.98
05/04/2022 14831 Colette Slubilsch COUPON ERRAND 3.33
05/04/2022 14832 TBS ANNUAL LICENSE AND SUPPORT FOR SCAN SYSTEM £95.00
Q5/04/2022 14833 Technology Managemert Rev Fund billing T2222384 $33.00
Q5/04/2022 14834 Termirix Invoice 418948539 102.00
05/04/2022 14835 United States Alliance Fire Protection, Inc annual sprinkler Inspection panel 350.00
05/04/2022 14836 Utica Nafional Insurance Greup Acl # 100943170 768.00
05/04/2022 14837 Gary Wenstrup THE BEATLES 22500
0S104/2022 14838 Marla M. Curran SUMMER NEWSLETTER 400.00

Electrical, Mechaical, Fire sprinklers, Install floor and base, framing,
05/04/2022 14838 Rosewood Construction Group drywall and painting 13,423.00
0518/2022 14840 AEP ENERGY AEP ENERGY # 3014417557 Utility # 3563062012 1,333.88



05/18/2022

05/18/2022

05/18/2022

05/18/2022

06/18/2022

0511812022

0511812022

0B/18/2022

05182022

0611812022

05/18/2022

05/18/2022

05/18/2022

06/18/2022

05/18/2022

05/2412022

05/24/2022

062412022

05/24/2022

05/24/2022

05/24/2022

05/24/2022

02/24/2022

2412022

05/24/2022

Q612412022

0572412022

05/24/2022

05/24/2022

0543112022

05/31/2022

05/31/2022

05/31/2022

14841

14842

14843

14844

14845

14846

14847

14848

14848

14850

14851

14852

14853

14854

14855

14866

14857

14858

14859

14860

14881

14862

14853

14864

14865

14868

14267

14868

14868

Black Stene

Baker & Taylor

COMCAST.

Comcast

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES

Cathy Kolessar

LIMRICC

Overlirive, ing

Qutseurce Selutions Group

Roscoe

Secure Document Solulions

TBS

Terminix

Unique Managemeant Services, [nc

Varsatile Computar Services

Franczek Radelet

FIRST AMERICAN BANK .

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES

Veronica Mattinez

MFLC

Midwest Tape

QuerDrive, Inc

Martin Petersen Company, Ing.,

Elizabath Webstar

WILLIAM HAZELGROVE

Cathy Kolessar

Cathy Kolessar

Cathy Kolessar

CAPITAL ONE

Nicar Gas

Paychex - Human Resource Services

ICMA

IMRF

BOOKS ON CD ADULTS

CHILDREN FICTION 0 NON FICTION

146150512

Intemet SERY MAY 02 2022 - JUN § 2022

Adutt Fictionf Non-fiction, Children Fictian/ Nen-Fictian, YA, Damage

STRECHING AND MEDITATION 06/08/22

APRIL

E-BOOKS

Tech Services, Computer Equiprment

MATS

regular Schadule Securs document destruction

ANNUAL LICENSE AND SUPPORT FOR SCAN SYSTEM

Invoice 419957253

INV 6009332

INY 15420, 15481, 15614, 15669, 15688, 16014

INV 213077, 213079

MAY STATEMENT - Databases, Technology pragrams, Bank Fess,
Children Summer Reading Program, Office Supplies, Software

April & May Invaices

BUILDING SUPPLIES

Licences for movie July 81 2022 - JUYLY 01 2023

ADULT DVDS

ADULT PRINT LARGE

PERFCRM MAINTENANCE AS PER AGREEMENT

TRAVEL TO WHEATON

THE INVENTING ANNA OF THE GILDRED AGE

STRECHING AND MEGITATION 08/20/22

CHAIR YOGA 06/27/22

STRETCHING AND MEDITATON 97/18/22

MAY STATEMENT - Grants, Tech Service, Adult DVD, Memberships,
Computer Equipmant, Postage, Website, Adult Programs, Music CD,
Office Supplies, Donations, Marketing, Games, Slaff Recagnition,

MNawspapers, stc.

Nicor Gas Payment

Payroll 05.22

ICMA 5/2022

IMRF - May 2022

Total

38.00

178.25

646.89

328.73

848,18

50.00

272243

237.06

1,775.35

16188

65.00

39.68

102.00

.85

3,824.88

182.86

1,181.46

B87.47

21.20

169.20

2248

730.46

498.00

17.46

300.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

13,531.96

1,143.20

446,16

4,343.64

4.637.68

63,500.17



Management Report

North Riverside Public Library District
For the period ended May 31, 2022

Prepared on

June 20, 2022

For management use only



Table of Contents

oY1= o I 0 3

e T g Ta =] 1= ST OO STR PR RRRRTOR 7

2/8



- Profit and Loss
July 2021 - May 2022

Total
INCOME
6903-01 Fines & Fees 8,034.15
6904-01 Donations 13,594.82
6905-01 Grants 152,581.00
6910-01 Misc. Revenue 7,248.00
6920-01 Unrealized Income-Annuities 3,332.54
Interest
6906-01 Interest Earned 201.46
Tetal Interest 201486
Property Taxes
6901-01 Property Tax 940,768.71
6901-04 Tax Revenue-Audit Fund 7,390.33
6901-05 Tax Revenue-Liability Ins 4,486.42
6901-06 Tax Revenue-Unemploy Ins 1,583.58
6901-07 Tax Revenue-Bldg Fund 48,040.72
6901-08 Tax Revenue-55 36,162.95
6901-12 Property Tax -~ IMRF Fund 13,198.12
Total Property Taxes 1,051,630.83
TotalInceme 1,236,622.80
GROSS PROFIT 1,236,622.80
EXPENSES
8360-01 Grants 79,659.66
Advertising & Marketing
8361-01 Donations 12,232.74
8365-01 Library Promaotion 879.61
8370-01 Postage 3,317.15
8375-01 Advertising 170.98
8385-01 Memorials & Tributes 658.95
8389-01 ILL Loss/Damage 138.11
8404-01 Staff Recognition 472.84
8410-01 Printing 7.961.86
Total Advertising & Markefing 25,832.24
Bank Charges & Fees
8396-01 Bank Charges & Fees 396.50
Total Bank Charges & Foss e 35650
Bensfits
7600-05 Health insurance 27,267.41
7650-09 IMRF Pension 34,758.63
7660-06 Unemployment Insurance -983.08
7670-01 Taxes-Fica Expense 39,475.83
~ Total Banefits 100,518.79
Building Expense
North Riverside Public Library District 3/8



Total

8305-07 Building & Ground 18,713.00
8306-07 Building Supplies 5,226.22
8308-07 Service Contracts 35,347.31
8315-07 Fees & Permits
8320-07 Building & Grounds 10,229.00
8330-01 Casual Labor 75.00
8335-07 Bulding Repairs 84,535.85
Total Bulilding Expense 154,126 .38
Computers/Technology
8170-01 Computer Supplies 750.00
8171-01 Tech Service 37,361.41
8172-01 Computer Equipment 9,735.24
8172-02 Digital Divide Project 9.06
8175-01 MLS Computer Fund 22,441.55
8180-01 Software 93272
8190-01 Website . 7,423.60
8195-01 Email o - - 33.80
Total Cemputars/Technology - 78,687.18
Insurance
8460-05 Liability Insurance 19,497.00
Total Insurance 19,497.00
Interest Paid
8601-02 Debt Service-Interest 5,565.41
Total Interest Paid 5,565.41
Legal & Professional Services
8400-01 Accounting 10,630.00
8401-04 Audit 8,450.00
B402-01 Legal Fees 8,512.58
8405-01 Appraisal 438.00
8406-01 Collection Agency 170.95
8430-01 Payroll Expenses 6,185.18
8435-01 Background Checks 171.00
Total Legal & Prefessional Services 3455771
Library Materials
8090-01 Books on CD - Adult 986.69
8091-01 Books on CD - Children 700.77
8097-01 Music CD - Children 509.18
8104-01 Adult Fiction 11,850.00
8105-01 Adult Non-Fiction 7,368.38
8106-01 Children Fiction / Non-Fiction 11,553.01
8107-01 Young Adult Fiction/Non-Fiction 5,565.28
8108-01 eBooks 8,667.86
8115-01 Adult Large Print 1,894.25
8120-01 Newspapers 1,671.13

North Riverside Public Library District 4/8



Total

8130-01 Databases 10,986.57
8140-01 Aduit Periodicals 900.00
8141-01 Children/YA Periodicals 379.96
8160-01 Adult DVDs - Fiction 4,309.25
8162-01 Children DVDs 1,111.96
8163-01 YA DVDs 498.54
8164-01 Foreign Lang. DVDs 305.00
8166-01 Games 2,255.36
Total Library Materials 71,613.18
Office Supplies & Software
8202-01 Office Supplies 9,237.22
Total Office Supplies & Seftware 9,237.22
Programs & Strategic Initiatives
8150-01 Children’s Programs 2,762.12
8152-01 Children’s Summer Reading Program 2,397.76
8153-01 Young Adult Programs 1,008.80
8154-01 Makerspaces/library of things 3,821.37
8155-01 Adult Programs 5,167.09
8156-01 Technology Programs 30.88
8157-01 Senior Programs 445.20
8158-01 Strateqic Initiatives 25.98
Total Programs & Strategic Initiafives 15,749.20
Salaries .
7504-01 Library Clerks 205,098.89
7507-01 Library Pages 34,630.77
7508-01 Administrators 276,582.12
7509-01 Salaries - Grant 2,627.56
Tetal Salaries 518,838.34
Travel & Training
7700-01 Trustee Training 998.91
7800-01 Staff Training 3,702.04
8342-01 Lodging, Meals, Mileage 134.63
8355-01 Memberships o 246590
Total Travel & Trairing 7,301.48
Utilities
8301-07 Telephone 15,630.28
8302-07 Electricity 15,243.63
8303-07 Natural Gas 7,203.06
8304-07 Water/Garbage ~1,32451
TotalUtitiee 36.401.48
Tetal Expenses 1,160,982.78
NET OPERATING INCOME 75,640.02
OTHER EXPENSES
8701-02 Debt Certificate Principle 25,700.00

/

MNorth Riverside Public Library District 5/



e O Sironss
NET OTHER INCOME - 25,700.00
o s

MNorth Riverside Public Library Distilct 6/G



Balance Sheet

As of May 31, 2022

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1500-01 First American MM (5015) 191,746.01
1500-04 Cash-Audit Fund 10,620.72
1500-05 Cash-Liability Insurance Fund 46,771.81
1500-08 Cash-Unemployment Ins Fund 5,762.51
1500-07 Cash-Building Fund 41,213.15
1500-08 Cash-Social Security Fund 31,023.44
1500-09 Cash-Pensicn Fund -23,608.79
1500-10 Cash-Debt Service Fund 0.00
1500-11 Equipment Fund 6.00
1500-12 Cash - IMRF Fund 34,931.20
1500-13 Capital Projects 30,000.00
Total 1500-01 First American MM {5015) 368,460.05
1501-01 First American Checking (5001) 111,243.15
1505-07 Chase Bank 7,766.98
1509-07 Cash - IPTIP IL Funds 94,536.95
1512-02 Kadiec Annuity #71797 56,915.03
) Total Bank Accounts o 638,922.16
Accounts Receivahle
2000-01 RE Taxes Receivable-Corp 0.00
2000-04 Taxes Receivable-Audit 0.00
2000-05 Taxes Receivable-Insurance 0.00
2000-06 Taxes Receivable-Liab Insur 0.00
2000-07 Taxes Recievable-Bldg Fund 0.00
2000-08 Taxes Receivable-SS Fund 0.00
2000-09 Taxes Receivable-Pension Fund (.00
Tetal Accounts Receivable 6.00
Other Gurrent Assets
1500-01 Kadlec¢ Annuity 250,502.21
1500-02 Kadlect Annuity #19563 116,393.94
1500-03 Kadlec Annuity #37743 402,915.09
2200-01 Due to/from Special Accounts 0.00
2200-09 Due to/from Pension Fund 0.00
2400-01 Prepaid Expenses 0.00
2400-05 Prepaid Expenses 05 0.00
Total Other CurentAssets | 76981124
 TOTAL ASSETS $1,408,733.40
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Naorth Riverside Public Library District "8



Tetal

Current Liakilittes
Accounts Payahle
4100-01 Accounts Payable 0.00
4100-05 Accounts Payable Liability Fund 0.00
4100-06 Accounts Payable Unemployment Fund .00
4100-07 Accounts Payable Building Fund 0.00
4100-09 Accounts Payable Pension Fund 0.00
Total Accounts Payable 0.00
Other Current Liabilitles
4002-01 IMRF - Employee Contribution 688.10
4003-01 Child Support 0.00
4200-01 Accrued Wages 13,911.42
4220-01 Federal Withholding 0.00
4230-01 ICMA Retirement 812.47
4240-01 State Withholding 0.00
4250-01 FICA Withholding 0.00
4265-01 Cafeteria Plan 0.00
4300-01 Deferred Tax Rev - Corp FD 0.00
4300-04 Deferred Tax Rev - Audit Fund 0.00
4300-05 Deferred Tax Rev Liability Fund 0.00
4300-06 Deferred Tax Rev Unemployment 0.00
4300-07 Deferred Tax Rev Building Fund 0.00
4300-08 Deferred Tax Rev SS 0.00
4300-09 Deferred Tax Rev Pension 0.00
4470-07 Due to/from Corp - Building fund _ 000
Total Other Currant Liakilities 15,411.99
Tetal Currant Habifittes 15,411.99
Total Liahilities 15411.98
Equity
3200-00 Retained Earnings 337.39
5600-01 General Fund Balance 1,441,271.00
5600-02 Debt Service Fund Balance 0.00
5600-03 Capital Projects Fund Balance 30,000.00
5600-04 Audit Fund 4,281.00
5600-05 Public Liability Fund Balance 43,302.00
5600-06 Unemployment Insurance Fund Balance 4,404.00
5600-07 Building Fund Balance -134,324.00
5600-08 Social Security Fund Balance -3,185.00
5600-09 Pension Fund Balance -42,705.00
Opening Balance Equity 0.00
Net Income ) 49,940.02
Total Equity - 1,393,321.41
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $1,408,733.40

Norih Riverside Public Library District 8/8



FI/T

3dALIOUV

m
QO
<
T
<
m
=
I_

HI I
@1 JSIN

= oo

.“X-moo H R . .:v_
%yToe S .
%ST'0 6
%LTT 44
%89'T 09 - AN3WCINO3
06T 89 . . . Jv2Iq0ldad
WILZ L6 _ 3WVD SNOD.
wlly  LVT , - olanv
%69'0T 78 03alA
%TELY - BOY'E e 008
%00°00T  LLS'E Ie3oL

|ejol jo 9% | suolldesued) TieD woal]

%SS'CY . TCS'T : wayj mausy
%SPLS 1 SS0'T ¢ gMed way by
%00'001 . LLS'E jejol
| 12101 359 puLBWWO)
40 9% suojldesuel] je3s suea)

SWIe3| ANOA JO S|EMBUBY B SINCNOSYD

SHN

MBIAIBAQ - TIBD 9 SI1D - Adesq] wioy "/ Yiuopw 15€7 - Woday joysdeus AJYIUoil SUN




P1/T

%EO'D T MIN LD
%900 Z 1v3d ana
%¥1T0 S [34M3N aAag
%0Z°0 L o MIN aaa
- %0Z°0 L MaNMOdS ad
%ST'0 6 vIIvay |
%870 0T NIdALIDYVY]
%90 €I - 1IN3WdINd3
%9€0 £ MIN QD
%ZP0 sT M3INX09 dAd
%SP'0 9T MINITOSNOD
%ES0 61 ~ vayadvd
%L8'0 € IdALIADYVY
%60 €€ 34N AVEN1g
%IET Ly 2ANINCINDI
%YET  8F and
%LST 9SG NDIOdS ad
%LS'T 95 Va4 Avinid
%L8'1 L9 olanv as
%061 89 1v2la0I¥ad
%CT'T or VA M3N %ZE'T €8 135X089 aAd |
%0E'E 8TI _AN( man %SE'T 8 WVY9310SNOD
%ez's 481 ~ IINavONNOA %6T'E  PIT vidMaN aAd
%Syl 90% - 11ndv manN %S 0T LLE 1v3d and
_Mmm”mm _MMMHM | >:—.Mww«wm %9971 €Sy MaN Moo8
Cane AN %CE PG £V6'T Mo008
%00'00T  LLS'E lejoL — e
LORE20T %00"00T | LLS‘E m leloL
uonoesued| DWOH wa3| |230L JO o, [juondesued] adAL waj|
- SW93| ANOA JO S|[emaudY ¥ SIN0XD3YD

SHN

M3|AIBAQ - UOIIeDOT] BWOH 1§ 2dAL WS]] - Alelqit way “*fM YIuoy 1597 - Hoday joysdeus A|YIuoly SUN




¥i/¢

pSCO 6 T NOoulvd @o¥ |  aod
%S0 6 - 1INAv sS4y sS4y
- %ST0 6 _ NOYlvd dsd aso
%T€0  TT_ NOULVd SuMm Sum
%IE0 I ‘ NOY.IvVd ddA adA
kLD 11 T ANf sdd Sdd
%vEO oTm . d 0DVIIHD SUN |
%9€E0 ETL o 1INav syg sud
%6E0 vT d O9DVIIHD sgIT 111 |
wero ST NOULVd Sl | sdL
%eZvo ST ‘ NOU.IVd S¥d - SHd |
%S0 ot _ NOY.lvd a3s ans
L o AN(S3Y | CELE
%8v0 T . Noulvd sNI SNI |
%0570 8T NOYLVd SWM Shm
%050 .8l NOYlvd @3Io a3io |
%050 8T - NOY1ivd $5q $94 |
- %ES0 6T NOYIVd AAD |  Q4AD
%29'0 X< NOY.LVd SdO SdO |
%T90 T - 'NOYLVd sid 549 |
%S6°0 - bE _ 1Inav sdd . Sdd |
%rS'T s ~ LINav SMW | SMW |
wZre 9L _ 1INav sig | SAg |
%lST 6 Inav ssu SSY |
wess o0z A0CS¥N
%og'ee 02T 1INav SuN |
%SL8E - 98€'T
%00'00T | LLS'E ,W lejol
[ejol JO o4 | sUugQIesuel] uleN 2|4oid 495N jels suelp hhﬂho__l_ 195N

SHN |

¢

_SWIBJ] INOA JO SIEMAUIY § snopayy

SHN

Aeaqr way

MBIAIBAQ - ''Ud Jas) Ag SINOXDAYD WYl - Adeiqr] wia)| - fm yauopy 1587 - Loday joysdeus Ajyuop SUN



PI/¥

Ze) way

FUNIANT

|
NOILDIANON W
NOILDId
£1e] Wayl

€1ed » zied Aq sad1D

%00°00T | LLS'E o lm0L %00°00T LLS'E o Imor

%21 6T €90'T %0t'9 62¢  N3aL,

%Il TG GL8'T NOILDIH | %ET'LS L¥0'T nav
D “SWI9}] JNOA JO S|eMaudy y synoedpPaydy . N _ _

SHN

MBIAISAQ - €79 73D W)l - Aleiqr] w3 “+[Mm YIUORW I5E7 - Hodey Joysdeus Ajyauol SUN




Pi/s

%90 ET _ v661
%9E°0 €T 166T
%9€0 €T - 0661
%S¥°0 ot . _LeeTl
%080 81T _ 8661
%1806 6 6661
%i8C 1€ - T00Z
- %S6°0 - veE ... ... booc
%0¥'T - 0% €00
%IS'T ¥S 002
%TG'T ¥< 0
%651 LS €002
%S9'T  6S _ 900<
- %S8'T 98 .  Looc
%961 0L 500¢
%861  -TL 600¢
%8¢ 8  800¢
%sgC zor €102
%16'C  ¥OI - 110
L %96°C - 90T 010Z
%LTE LIT <10c
%8%E 81 _ rIOZC
YZv'y 8T 0 ST0C
 %90°S 181 9102
%86°S AY4 LT0Z
%LE'9 - GET ‘ 0202
%LS9 gfe _ 8T0C
“%S9'9  BEC 610¢<
eP 0L ELE T2oc
%eZsT  9vs  €20T
- %00°00T LLS‘S |ejoL

jejoL
10 o suoilresuel] [uonesignd

___mﬁwu___ anox j0 slemousy “_mu,_:w_v_uw:u_ _

Aeaqr wayl

SN

MBIAIBAQ - Jesp gnd - Aleigil wsy)

"/ UOR 3587 - Moday Joysdeus AJYuoly SUN



¥i/9

1

0%

001

0sT

00c

0se

0og

0se

00v

Jnoy Jad suondesueld] abeisay

%970 6 onand |
%6861 969 dSHOILSYN
%ST 6E 0LE'T MINTHOLNY , %SS 1Y 12T wia]] mouay
%0L’ vZ'T : : , g
%00°00T | 66V'E | lejoL :

S I %00°00T . 66¥'E 1ejol,

mmmﬂuu< J9sn |
|e10L Jo o suoljdesued] wiboq uoneys | —
’ je1s sued) | 30 o, susGIesuBRl]

2S99 puswlwo)
el suel]

Aleiqr] Anoj je sjemaudy ¥ snoddey)

SHN

Aieaqry uoners

MIIAIBAQ - POYIa UOjIDBSURY - Aleigr] uopRess [ JIUO 15E7 - Hoday joysdeus Alyjuci SuN



¥1/4

81

174
o
09
08
00T

0¢T

Aeq pue anoH Ag soan

%600 T B
%950 Tl o ..8T
%L8YT - 91E ‘ L1
B - %EELT  69E Aepimes
_%mm.ﬂ s o C%LE'TT  Iwe : .>m.u_‘_“_
Qomh.ﬂ cre T er %YLTT 0ST | AepsinyL
Qoh‘o.‘o‘a EN - %S6°ET L6C >m_omw_ccw>>
) .o.o ) i R <r ' %b8°'8¢ v19 ‘ Aepsanl
Jplvel  v9z 0 0 TT %€9'9T ¥SE Aepuop
780°6 k61 . o1 o%bT0 € ‘ Aepung
Y%Lt 0 01 N

1230l 4O %

moq
suoipyesued) jels sueaj

12301 40 % _ sUopoesuelL [4noH.

Alelq| 4noA je sjemauay ¥ sINoIvY)

SYN

Aleiqiq uoness

MBIAIRAQ - INOH ¥ MOQ - Aleigl] uonels

" Jluoly 1seT - poday Joysdeus Ajyuoiy SHN



¥1/8

L

P e ——1

%ETO0 S SMD
%ET0 S ang
%820 9 Sdy
%820 9 ago
%820 9 Q3w
%820 9 ano
%EE'0 L SAg
%EE"0 L SAg
%8E"0 8 Qad4
%ZY'0 6 SNI
%P0 6 39
%Zr'0 6 aqs
%LY'O ot aso
%LY"0 01 553
%950 4 anm
%19°0 €1 SUM
%99'0 T Sdl
%0L'0 ST $oq
%SL'0 91 ans
L %080 L1 R S10
%580 8T | Qg
%TT'T 9z SO
%sy'z8  98LT . SaN
%00°00T 62T'Z |ezo,

Aeaqry
jejol Jo % [suonaesued) way|

Aeaqi] 1noA e sway Adeiql

%G00 T S41
%G00 T s4S
%S00 1 aso
%S00 1 a3aw
%G0'0 T SMd
%60°0 Z SK1
%YL 0 £ SID
%610 v SOM
%61°0 4 Sdd
%ET' 0 S SOl
%8Z"0 9 Sdo
%L¥'0 01 5d1
%LY"0 01 SEIT T
%LY"0 0T 549
%SL"0 9T S4Y
%SL 0 91 Syd
%G8°0 81 SIWM
%EG'T 8% Sdd
%eL'C 8% SMIA
%T0'E 9 SAd
%ET'Y 88 SSY
%60°€8 - 69L'T _ SUN
%00°00T 62T°C 1ejoL
| 12301 40 9% [suol Aleiqi Jesn

Aleiqr] anop je siasn Adelqi

AdRIqI] ANOA JE S|EMIUIY R SINOPIIYD

Aieuaqi] uoneis

SdN

MIIAJRAQ - ~LMOJ SWIDY| ) Slesn - Adelqp] uonels

“fa JIuo 157 - Moday 3oysdeus AlUIUoKW SN



F1/6

oo T 1INav s4s S4S
o.oo _Lndv SN, snd __,_a\omo.o__ - NO¥lvd d8o Qg0
280 o ~ YDYIDSYN . SUN 2 oo 1 W3asn a3w a3
Dk . IONavs¥N  sAd : %Mo o T ANsAg e
oo dEE Dnavisen.  aag %50 o1 ~Anavsms  sma
HEE. o 8 ~ Linav siN _ aAm. " 600 7 mmum_ummz;..............mmn___
_.%.mm g - L1NAV SUN - 449 a} 00 2 nnavsa m\__,u
_..%mm_._m_,, g T nnav sun ddd : o\omﬁ.o c _Lnavsp _,_wm__
%mm._ 0 6 zOmb& SWM SuUN __ %E.o . >:ﬂmmm 35 "
Kb nNay seN  SNI Pt NOWIVd SOM  SOM
Ay 8 LINay SuN - aso _%6T0 NOYlvd sdd  Sdd
2 LINQYSUN  Ss3 ot 7 44V1S 5D 591
pLvo 0L _AfSdd - suN %8L0 9 HOYIDSHN SHN
%S0 1T " Hnav suN SUM %EE0 L NOYLVd Sd1 Sd1
.o\m._nw O : m.H . ’ n_ul_Dﬁ_( mM_m SHN 3 .nxum..v O . OH S n_ Omu<U_IU mm_l_ Jl__ .
%190 €T Nay-SuN 590 %L 0 o . "NOY1vd S4g S48
K90 EL LINav SuN . Sdl %Lvo 0T AN Sd4 ~ Sdd
%990 VL ~ Inavis¥N.  dos wes0  CTL d O9VOIHD SN
%0L"0 ST >Dﬂ|mnE : SUN %950 e INay Syg SYY
o R 1Nav SN aig 1Y 0 M ANCS4Y S4d
R CETAY aqM N o T IZ _s10. %S£0 9t NOULVd mS:S  SAMm
(%080 LT JIHD . SHN %sg0 81 LAY Sdd sdd
%EO'T T NGV SUN . 5dO %L T om C Bhav v SMI
%LUT ST 1INQV Sdd %ZL'T m@ LNAV SAg SAg
Bl ST LINGv SMI %96C mm‘ 1INAY_SSH SSH
%85°¢C ) =1 <Im\fm_ %ET b Q , >D_.|m,n__/_

e 29 ... L4ing : %6 10Z - N
nxu._”m N “““ : e i |_..1_DQ< mm#_ &.—uq ) - 1nnavy mxz mx
%¥0Y 98 T ARl suN %99°2L  LYST - LINQV SYN “igaoL
(%6E6_ 002 T nnavsun SHN_ %00°00T 6ZI'T _

%69°9s  L0ZT o

%00'00T  62T‘T

° % 3e1S sued|
swep ajyoid A

[3% | suomesuen | o NSIRY

40 %

o eiql
Aeaq feaqr anoy 3e sajyoid/siasn Aledqiq
sway| Aleaql
Arelqi] anop je sajyoad/

awepn
I1BI0L oy onpesuedy, 3YoId 4950

Aeaqny
Jasn

[ Y REITe)
Aleiqi] ANoA e 3jgo.dd J9sN ¥ Adedqi] A S|emaudy R S3N0IIY

SHYN

Aleiqiq uonyels

u 1-H me HOLMQNCW >_£uCO_>_ SUN
...b..g F._H O_>— se o

9] UL S| g e gyold =8 - )LNLQ_I_ uoiels

MBIAIRBAD - 1) | IL



FL/ 01

AT IR PRR VS - VPN

%LE0 8 adA
%LED 8 add

%LED 8 aas

%10 6 aAM

%Ir0 6 SOM

%9t’0 O aso

cuN %9t'0 0T L)
%9t'0 0T  Sdi

%050 1T E

%GO T SNI

%b9'0  ¥I soa

%690 ST SdL

%690 ST | ans

%8L0 LI SO

%8L0 LI a1g

%80 61 SYM

%80 61 ago

%960 T2 510

%IOT €T Sd1

%STT L SdO

%Ltz  bS SSY

%S6'r 80T . sad

%89'S  ¥ZT SAg

%8Y'S9  OEY'T SHN

%00°00T  V8T‘T lejoL

W04} SWBY] IN0MHIBYD SIDS[) ANOA 10 9, suolpdesuesl way|

suoJdjed JNOA WOl S|emauay B SINoyIdYD

SHN

MBIAIBAQ - Alelqr] W] 'SA - AJBIqIT Jos /A UIUoly 35ET - Hoday joysdeus Alyiuoi SN




¥E/IT

SAd

® sia

=@ INOXIBYD SIS ANOA

%5070
%S00
%S00
%600
%60°0
%60°0
%60°0
%600
 %PT0
%PT°0
%810
 %ETO
%LE0
e
o
%L8'0
- %T60
%57
%60 S
%89'G
%0018
%00°00T

12100
19 %

O WS M MmN N NN N H A e

8
€1
61
6T
0z
55

0zt
A

- 69LT

veT‘T

uoljzesued)

ShM

. sds

Sme
Sig
o
510
20,
Sd3
s
row
soa
adA
SUM
on
Sdd
591
Qg0
Sd1
SdO
SSY
49
SAg
SUN
o

Aeaqry
uonels

. suoJjed JNOA WO} S|EMOUDY X SIN0HIBYD

SUN

Alelaqiq 19sn

MIIAIBAQ - AleiglT LIRS "SA - Alelqi Jas

"M JIuop 3seT - yoday joysdeus Ajyauoly SuN




VE/TT

YoUs U TLU B . SN
%80 sov's aom
%Z0'T 8ST'0T aso
%EQ'T 99Z'0T Sd3
%E0'T GL7'0T Sd1
%S50'T TL¥'0T SMH
%LO'T  $89'0T SWY
%80T S08'0T aan
%ET'T 087’11 aoH
%0T'T 286'T1 _ 4y
%0T'T A SHO
%9€'T SIG'ET sdd
%0 T £96'€1 aAM
%P ZST'bI B S
%LS'T SOL'ST SAd
%E9'T  £97'91 553
%b9T 9Zv'9T . sdL
%69’ 058°9T SWM
%0L'T  $O0'LI adA
%6L'T 626'LT SO
%Z8'T 0vT'8T SQH
%ES'T 91781 aso
%beT  [9€'8T aag
%EV'T  STEVT asd
%lL'T Z6E' LT $10
%96°C 619'67 SN
%90°E zss'og SUM
%SE'E LOS'EE als
%9L'E  9T9'LE SdL
%LL'E  TTLLE ane
%0T'¥  676'0F a3o
%009 8£6'65 aons

: ok %ZS9 IP1'S9 SdO
aldl cqg SdW %¥9'9 18£99 $oa
%00'00T ~ 8ZL'666 lejoL

Aeaqny
wayy

[e10l JO o, | suondesuedl

MBIAIBAD - AJBIgIT Wl JO % - UosSHedWOD NYMS -/r YIuopy 15e7 - Loday joysdeus AjLuol SHN



PI /€T

o8y . VBB SNV
%060 8206 a8o
%160 k86 doMm
%960 _ ....¢gese6 Q3N
%00°T 9966 . 4Od
%60'T oce’0l Sdd
%IT'T ¥60°TT Sd1
%IT'T, 6TT'TT SMH
%8TT  0SL'TI SHO
%8TT  06LCL aAm
%0ET - E€S6'CL 553
eSET - TIS'EL 54
%Sy EISWL . SA8
SyT  SPSPD Sud

g | %08°T o 8Lost . S48
T %LST §99'sT - as9.
%L estor . SsdL
%8IT  ELLOT . dad
CWRILT  PBOUT adA
%YLT SsoviLt o Sim
%L8T . osoLwT o SO1
%06'T ~  STO6T SQH
%05°C teeve  S10
%ER'T £0£'82 o SNI
%T6Z L8T'6T aso
%9T'E €96°TE ad
%LT°E CEELTIE . SuM
HLL'E o bere . AAD
%Cl€ 0 SECLE . sdlb
%56°€ o cLsee a3s
586G vI8'6S ass
%8L'9 95L'L9 | SdO
%6L'9 L16'29 - $9d
%00'00T 82.'666 JeaoL

Aeaqrq
[e310] JO 9 suolldesuRl] uolleis

ano

Sdl

a3o

MIIAJSAD - Aleigr] UOIBIS JO % - UoSLeduwoD NYMS I YIUOR 1527 - Moday joysdeus AJYIuop SYN



FLITT

TorY U YTV ) ) UJL

SdO SNl gaD _ %r9'0  99€°9 SMH

e saIm Tl %G9'0 GES'9 Q3N

_ %90 8199 aoy

%890  8SL9 5d1

- %0L°0 ZE0'L SHD

%LL'O G99'L Sy

%LLO  889L aam

%6.°0 - TL8L - aos

%080  L66'L aasg

%ES 0 652'8 553

%L8'0 - TzL's as9

%88'0 16L'8 SAd

%060 ¥20'6 ang

%560 ZEG'6 ST

- %860 696 549

%66°0 1266 QadA

%C0'T 61201 S4l

%0T'T 966'0T . SaH

%L1 91T'IT _ SIWM

%LTT 899I $10

%LE'T GOL'ET aso

%SP'T  60S'PI Sy

%IL'T T19'LT ag

%6L'T Ev6'LT SHM

%66 T 126'6T a3ao

%80°C §9.°02 Sdl

%60'Z  £€26'0C sdIm 1

%EE'T  BIE'ET ans

%LLT  [991T ~SNI

%[8'T  8L9'8T SdO

%bb € 90% '€ ans

Lk %ES'E BZE'GE $9Q
Shs Sds S99 >l %SH'6E  98E'V6E

%00'00T ' 8ZL'666 lejol

Aseaqry 4asn Aq s241D ws3) 10 %, suondesuedl FEEN

MBIABAQ - AdriqlT 495 10 9% - uosuedwoD NYMS I MO 15ET - Hoday Joysdeuss AYIUoi SHN



ILLINOIS LIBRARIES PRESENT:
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR JOINT PURCHASING
OF LIBRARY PROGRAMMING, EVENTS AND SERVICES

This Intergovernmental Agreement (“Agreement™) also known as “Illinois Libraries
Present” is entered into thisJune 10 , 2022, by and between the Northbrook Public
Library an Illinois public library, (“Northbrook Library™), and North Riverside Public Libran
LIBRARY an [llinois public Library or Library District (the “Library”), and the Reaching Across
Illineis Library System (“RAILS™), for the purpose of facilitating the joint purchasing of
programming, events and services for the parties’ use.

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970 authorizes units
of local government to contract to exercise, combine or transfer any power or function not
prohibited to them by law or ordinance;

WHEREAS, the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/1 et seq.) authorizes
units of local government to exercise jointly with any public agency of the State, including other
units of local government, any power, privilege or authority which may be exercised by a unit of
local government individually, and to enter into contracts for the performance of governmental
services, activities or undertakings;

WHEREAS, the Government Joint Purchasing Act (30 ILCS 525/1, et seq.) authorizes
governmental units to purchase personal property, supplies and services jointly with one or more
other governmental units, all of which are parties to a joint purchasing agreement;

WHEREAS, the Northbrook Library desires to contract with other Illinois public
libraries and library districts in order to purchase and procure library programing, events and
services;

WHEREAS, the Northbrook Library and the LIBRARY desire to exercise their
intergovernmental cooperation and joint purchasing authority by engaging in this Agreement
whereby Northbrook Library and the LIBRARY may receive the programming, events and
services and benefits therefrom and achieve economies of scale resulting from Northbrook
Library’s and the LIBRARY’S jointly negotiating and contracting for programming

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION for the mufual covenants herein
contained, and other good and valuable consideration the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the Northbrook Library and LIBRARY agree as follows:

Section 1. Authority. The parties agree that the foregoing recitals describe the power and
authority by which they intend to engage in the joint purchasing and intergovernmental
cooperation described in this Agreement. In the event of the termination, failure or amendment of
either of the powers described herein so that this agreement would otherwise become invalid, it is
the parties’ intent for this agreement to rest on the other power which they are lawtully exercising.

Page 1 of 11



Section 2. Shared Services.

A. The Northbrook Library agrees to: (i) competitively bid the procurement of the
materials, programming, events and services described in Exhibit A for the use and benefit of
Northbrook Library and LIBRARY, and (ii) negotiate contract(s) with the lowest responsible and
responsive bidder(s) (each, a “ CONTRACTING PROVIDER OF THE PROGRAM”) so that
CONTRACTING PROVIDER OF THE PROGRAM shall allocate sufficient manpower and
resources to provide its materials, programming, events and services (the “Services™) to satisfy the
demands of both the Northbrook Library and the LIBRARY. However, by law, some contracts
will not be subject to competitive bidding where the ability or fitness of the individual plays an
important part. The contract with the CONTRACTING PROVIDER OF THE PROGRAM shall
include requirements for CONTRACTING PROVIDER OF THE PROGRAM to (i) extend all
contractual obligations to the LIBRARY to the same extent performed for the Northbrook Library,
and (ii) designate personnel who will have direct contact to fulfill the provistons of this Agreement.

B. The scope of the Services required by and for the Northbrook Library and
LIBRARY are more specifically described in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated as
though fully set forth herein.

C. The Northbrook Library hereby assigns to the LIBRARY all of its rights, privilege
and authority to enforce the terms of the CONTRACTING PROVIDER OF THE PROGRAM
Contract and obtain any available remedies allowed thereunder, but only with respect to the
Services performed for the LIBRARY, and provided that the LIBRARY shall not have the power
to terminate the CONTRACTING PROVIDER OF THE PROGRAM’s Contract, except as to
services for the LIBRARY, without Northbrook Library’s express, written consent. The
Northbrook Library shall cooperate with the LIBRARY, at the LIBRARY’s sole expense, to the
extent it is necessary for the LIBRARY to obtain any remedy described in this paragraph.

Section 3. Cost Allocation.

A. The Northbrook Library and Library parties agree to share the cost of Services as
outlined in the attached scope of service according to the equitable formula for sharing costs agreed
by the parties to this Agreement and outlined in Exhibit B, attached to this Agreement and
incorporated as though fully set forth herein. Initial costs of $10,225.00 in the aggregate will be
paid by the 12 [twelve] member libraries of the IGA Steering and Programming Committees listed
in Exhibit. Additionally, initial costs for services will also be drawn from the LIBRARY s payment
for services, mentioned in this Section 3.

B. Annually, RAILS shall send an invoice to the LIBRARY with a written calculation describing
the share of such invoice for which the LIBRARY shall pay RAILS on behalf of Illinois Libraries
Present. RAILS has the option to renegotiate its invoice obligations under this IGA in the last
quarter, 2022. The LIBRARY shall also reimburse RAILS for its share of each invoice m
accordance with the IL Prompt Payment Act. At the request of either party, CONTRACTING
PROVIDER OF THE PROGRAM may provide additional resources and project work, outside the
scope of Attachment A, to the Northbrook Library or LIBRARY. The party requesting the work
shall be responsible for 100% of the cost.

Page 2 of 11



B. The LIBRARY covenants to appropriate, budget and, when necessary, levy
sufficient amounts in each fiscal year for the estimated fees for which it will be liable for the
Services it receives.

Section 4. Termination. Either Party to this Agreement may terminate its participation in
this Agreement upon ninety (90} days written notice to the other party (provided that if the
CONTRACTING PROVIDER OF THE PROGRAM shall require greater advance notice, the
CONTRACTING PROVIDER OF THE PROGRAM Contract shall control). Each Party shall
remain liable for all costs accrued during the term prior to the effective date of the termination of
this Agreement. The Library agrees that if it ferminates its participation in this Agreement, that
all pre-payments or deposits it has made for future programs are forfeited to Illinois Libraries
Present.

Section 5. Records. Neither Party to this Agreement claims any proprietary interest of any
nature whatsoever in any of the records of the other Party to this Agreement, provided that each
Party shall cooperate with the other to the extent either Party receives a public records request
related to the subject matter of this Agreement. Nothing herein shall be construed to require either
Party to waive any available exemptions from disclosure described under applicable law.

Section 6. Miscellaneous.

A Each party agrees that it will be responsible for its own acts and the result thereof
to the extent authorized by law and shall not be responsible for the acts of the other party and the
results thereof. Except as otherwise provided herein, no Party may, by its own actions, obligate
the other Party to this Agreement. This division of liability is solely intended to be between the
Parties to this Agreement and should not be construed as a waiver of any defenses and immunities
each Party may have against third party claims.

B. The Parties to this Agreement agree to abide by all of the general rules and
regulations applicable to them.

C. Severability. The Parties intend for this Agreement to remain in full force and
effect to the greatest extent permitted by law, and for all applications allowed by law,
notwithstanding whether any particular provision or application hereof is found to be
unenforceable. Any invalid provision and any unenforceable application shall be deemed
severable from the remainder of the Agreement.

D. Term. This Agreement shall continue until terminated in accordance with Section

E. Notice. All notices hereunder shall be in writing, and shall be deemed given when
delivered by email, in person, or by United States certified mail, with refurn receipt requested, and
if mailed, with postage prepaid. All notices shall be addressed as follows:

Page 3 of 11

09/21/2010



If to the Northbrook Public Library:

Executive Library Director
Northbrook Public Library
1201 Cedar Lane

Northbrook, Illinois 60062

If to the North Riverside Public Library

If to RAILS:

Reaching Across llinois Library System
Re:1llinois Libraries Present

125 Tower Dr

Burr Ridge, IL 60527

F. Interpretation. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
Parties and supersedes any and all prior agreements and negotiations between the parties,
whether written or oral, relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. No amendment or
modification to this Agreement shall be effective until it is reduced to writing and approved and
executed by all parties to this Agreement in accordance with applicable law.

G. Additional Parties. This Agreement may be amended to add additional libraries.
Each new library must adopt a resolution agreeing to be bound to the terms of this Agreement
and the Northbrook Library must approve the addition of the new party.

H. Substitute Administrative Party. From time to time a library other than
Northbrook Library may serve as the administrative party for the purpose of performing
competitive bidding and contracting with CONTRACTING PROVIDER OF THE PROGRAMS.
In those cases, the library serving as the administrative party shall have all the rights and
responsibilities otherwise assigned to Northbrook Library in this Agreement and all other terms
and conditions shall apply respectively.

L. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed by facsimile, portable document
format (_pdf) or other electronic means, and in any number of counterparts, each of which when
so executed shall be deemed to be an original and all of which taken together shall constitute one
and the same agreement.

Page 4 of 11



SO AGREED.
NORTHBROOK PUBLIC LIBRARY LIBRARY

.
lay GI;&i&:er (Octa, 2021 16:02 CDT)

By: Jay Glaubinger, Board President By:

Date: September 23, 2021 Date:

REACHING ACROSS ILLINOIS LIBRARY SYSTEM

By:

Date:

Page S of 11



EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF SERVICES AND CONTRACT
CONTRACTING PROVIDER OF THE
PROGRAM

Illinois Libraries Present will provide one virtual program a month for all member libraries for a
total of 6 programs during the January-June 2022 pilot period. Illineis Libraries Present aims to
offer virtual programs featuring bestselling fiction and nonfiction authors, well-known presenters
who speak on equity, diversity, and inclusion, and diverse speakers on topics of broad interest for
a range of ages.

Member libraries may choose which programs they market to their patrons. Patrons may sign up
to watch themselves or libraries may elect to broadcast the presentation for their patrons. Illinois
Libraries Present will provide technical assistance, marketing collateral, and post program data
analysis for member libraries.

Member libraries may elect to have staff participate in one of the Illinois Libraries Present
committees and assist in the planning and execution of the events:
e Steering Committee
Programming Commitiee
Event Production Committee
Marketing Committee
Data Analysis Committee

The committees will be responsible for carrying out the work of Illinois Libraries Present and
contract with vendors with approval from Northbrook Library.

Following the pilot program, Illinois Libraries Present intends to offer one program a month.

Libraries shall sign up for an annual membership and receive access to all programs offered
during the membership year of January 1 -December 31.

Page 6 0f 11



SAMPLE CONTRACT

Service Contract
Northbrook Public Library
¢/o llinois Libraries Present
1201 Cedar Lane
Northbrook, lllinois 60062
(847) 272-6224

Date:

This is a contract between the Board of Library Trustees of the Village of

Northbrook {Library) and (Contractor).
Address:

City, State, Zip: Telephone number:
Arrangements will be made through (Library representative).

Date and Time of Program:

Virtual Performance Platform: Zoom
Title of program:

Payment Terms:

The Library will pay the Contractor, as compensation for services rendered, $
Payment is due within 30 days of the program date and payable to

Technical requirements:

Please attach a sheet with any specific. requirements for virtual performance

reguirements for the program. The Contractor agrees to arrive

the performance is scheduled.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, some programs may be live
captioned by a cerlified captioner. Performers are required to provide in a timely
manner, upon request, information including but not limited to: outlines, powerpoints,
lists of unique words or phrases, and/or a list of names used for programs that will be
live captioned. All certified captioners are bound by the National Association of Court

Reporters and Captioners Code of Ethics. Any information supplied will be destroyed

after the event.

Page 7 of 11



Any performer that wishes to record their performance must request so in writing at least
onhe week prior to the performance. The library reserves the right, in its sole discretion,
to deny the recording of any program. The Library reserves the right, in its sole
discretlion, to deny the Contractor the right to recerd any virtual performance.

Force Majeure:

If elther party is prevented from performing the obligations created because of illness,
acts of God, strikes, elc. beyond the control of either of the parties, neither party shali
be liable to the other.

Governing Law:

This Contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of lilinois, and venue for any dispute arising from this Contract wili be in the courts
of Cook County, lllinais.

Waiver:

Waiver by any party of any breach of any term, covenant or condition contained in this
Contract shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term, covenant or condition, or any
subsequent breach of the same or any other term, covenant or condition confained in
this Contract.

Termination:

The Library may terminate this Contract at any time, with or without cause. This Contract
also may be terminated at any time upon the mutual agreement of the Library and
Contractor. In the event this Contract is terminated for any reason, Contractor will not
be entitled to any compensation or remuneration.

Library Recordings:

The Library reserves the right to audio or video record any live program, including virtual
performances unless otherwise indicated. The Library may retain the record in its files,
may make it available on the Internet, or make it available otherwise for educational or
promotional purposes.  The Library shall provide a copy of the recording to the
Contractor, upon the Contractor’s request.

iJ Contractor hereby authorizes the Library to capture and use images and/or video

of Contractor’s program for educational and promotional purposes, including any
virtual performances.

L] Contractor does not authorize the Library to capture and use images and/or video
of Contractor’s program for educational and promotional purposes, including any
virtual performances.

Page 8 of 11



If the Contractor is providing the Library with a recording of the Program, the Library will
make the recording of the Contractor’s program available to Library patrons who register
for the Program until (insert date that program will be available). After
that date, the Library will no longer make the recording of the Contractor's Program
available to Library patrons. The Contractor will retain all intellectual property rights to
the Contractor's Program.

Indemnification/Assumption of Risk:

[, the undersigned, agree that | will indemnify and hold
harmless the Northbrook Public Library, the Board of Library Trustees of the Village of
Northbrook, its officers, agents and employees from and against any and all losses,
liabilities, claims, demands, penalties, causes of action, damages, and costs and
expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ fees and court costs) arising out of or related
to the acts and/or omissions of Contractor or in any way connected with the performance
of this Contract.

Intellectual Property:

Contractor, and any of its performers or presenters, are solely responsible for complying
with any and all applicable licensing, trademark, copyright, and other intellectual
property laws and regulations relating to the Contractor’s programs, performances, and
merchandise sales.

Entire Agreement:

This Contract sets forth all the promises, inducements, agreements, conditions and
understandings between the parties hereto relative to the subject matter thereof, and
there are no promises, agreements, conditions or understandings, either oral or written,
express or implied, between them, other than are herein set forth., Except as herein
otherwise provided, no subsequent alteration, amendment, change or addition to this
Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto unless authorized in accordance
with [aw and reduced in writing and signed by both parties. The duties and obligations
of this Contract may not be assigned by Contractor without the express written approval
of the Library

By signing this Contract, the parties stipulate that they have read and understand this

Contract in its entirety. Each person signing the Contract represents that they have the
authority to sign the Contract on behalf of their respective party.

LIBRARY: DATE:

CONTRACTOR: DATE:

Page 9 of 11



EXHIBIT B

PRICE FORMULA AND LIBRARY’S AGREED
CONTRIBUTION

Pricing shall be based upon the library’s operating budget as recorded in the lllinois
Public Library Annual Report 8.17 TOTAL receipts (8.1 + 8.7 + 8.12 + 8.15) [PLSC 304].
Prices shall be equitably set based on budgets within six membership tiers. Overall
costs will be determined by the total number of participating libraries and estimated
expenses for the coming year.

$0-$249,999
$250,000-$749,999
$750,000-$1,499,999
1$1,500,000-$2,999,999
$3,000,000-54,999,999
$6,000000

The initial cost for the program wili be for the 6-month pilot and cover all expenses
including zoom licensing, presenter fees, marketing, legai, and other administrative
costs.

'Library’s Operating Budget | Total Pilot Cost!
150-5249,999 $40.00
$250,000-$749,999 $75.00
$750,000-$1,499,999 $200.00
$1,500,000-$2,999,999 $375.00
1$3,000,000-$4,999,999 $750.00,
$5,000,000+ $1,150.00

Annual costs will be billed based on the same model and updated annually based on
cost projections for the coming year. lllinois Libraries Present will aim to operate on a
cost recovery basis and keep enough funds in the fund balance to provide for 6 months

of expenses.
Steering and Programming Committee Library Members:
Algonquin

Arlington Heights
Downers Grove

Page 10 of 11



Effingham
Evanston
Fairview Heights
Fox River Valley
Niles
Northbrook

Qak Park
Schaumburg
Shorewood-Troy

Page 11 of 11



ILP IGA

Final Audit Report 2021-10-07
Created: 2021-10-07
By: Administration Assistant (adminasst@ncrthbrook.infa)
Status: Signed
Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAXceMj7LCEMKkIXIWGQ-q072jFQzOnGnx

"ILP IGA" History

™ Document created by Administration Assistant (adminasst@northbrook.info)
2021-10-07 - 7:09:22 PM GMT

%, Document emailed to Jay Glaubinger (jayglaubinger@gmail.com) for signature
2021-10-07 - 7:09:46 PM GMT

5 Email viewed by Jay Glaubinger {jayglaubinger@gmail.com}
2021-10-07 - 9:01:41 PM GMT

&% Document e-signed by Jay Glaubinger (jayglaubinger@gmail.com)
Signature Date: 2021-10-07 - 9:02:58 PM GMT - Time Source: server

& Agreement completed.
2021-10-07 - 9:02:58 PM GMT

Adobe Sign




Memorandum

DATE: May 31, 2022
TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Steering Committee, lllinois Libraries Present
Jennifer Czajka, Ariington Heights Memorial Library
Kate Hall, Nerthbrook Public Library
Jason Katsion, Fox River Valley Public Library District
Melissa Morgan, Winnetka-Northfield Public Library District
Kate Niehoff, Schaumburg Township District Library
lill Pifer, Fairview Heights Public Library
Arielle Raybuck, Northbrook Public Library
Shalyn Rodriguez, Shorewood-Troy District Library
Alexandra Skinner, Oak Park Public Library

RE: lllinois Libraries Present Intergovernmental Agreement

The pandemic has been challenging, but has also opened up doors to new opportunities. In 2021, a group of
Ilinois libraries launched a new lllinois cooperative called Illinois Libraries Present (ILP) to provide high-quality
online events at equitable prices for participating member libraries of all sizes and budgets. We had 192 public
libraries in lllinois participate in the pilot program from January — June 2022 and brought in speakers like
humorist Jenny Lawson, musician Jeff Tweedy, and actor/writer Nick Offerman. We are now launching our
first full season of programs and will be offering 12 programs from September 2022- June 2023.

In order to start this initiative, the Northbrook Public Library Board of Trustees passed the attached
intergovernmental agreement. Libraries can join by approving the attached intergovernmental agreement
which outlines your responsibilities. Libraries will be responsible for paying the fees as outlined below:

# in State | Total Cost
Operating Budget
$0-$249,999 312 $80.00
$250,000-5749,999 127 $150.00
$750,000-$1,499,999 | 53 $400.00
$1,500,000-52,999,999 | 36 $750.00
$3,000,000-54,999,999 | 36 $1,500.00
45,000,000+ 44 $2,300.00

Upon approval, your library will be a full participant in the 2022-2023 Season. Your library will remain a
member beyond the pilot period unless you netify us in writing of your intent to withdraw from the
cooperative. Your library will be hilled in September 2022.

We look forward to partnering with your library to bring patrons across Illinois access to nationally recognized
and high-profiie speakers and authors.






woo lewbmuesaidsalieigisiouljl ;SN 10BU0D

alnua\ buiwwelibold
[ENLIIA SAllBI0gE||0) SPIMIIE]S Y

Juasald salelqi sioul|||




Adeiql o1gnd ied e ‘Jauuns eipuexs|y

AreidiT 10msiq Aol -poomalioys ‘zenbupoy uAleys

Aseaqi 2llgnd 400IqUUON YongAey a||sly

Aselqi algnd siybloH mainiied “Jajid liir

Arelqi 1omsiqg diysumo | Bunquineyss ‘JoysiN aled
JouIsIg Areqi 21gnd PISLYMON-EYISUUIAA ‘UeblIojy esslia
Alelqi o1gnd As||BA JaAly X04 ‘uoisiey uoser

Aleiqi] jeloway s1ybisH uo)buipy ‘exlez) isjuuar

(41eyo) Aeiqi 21ignd 3OOIqUUON ‘|leH aie




saousliadxa JusAs paieys ybnoiyj ajejs ayj

' $S0J9B S92UBIPNE PUB SBIIUNLILLOD J08ULI0I 9 ‘S19bpng pue
§9ZIs |[e JO salleiql| sequisl QEEQBE@Q 0] sooud mEESam
,zm SjusAd auljuo Ayrenb-ybiy sepinoid Jussaid saLeiqi] siouljlf




S93)]ILLUWOY 1O} S8|0J JoUNSIP pue Jes|d aulap 0] u.s:
. 3 N

9|gissod ?%
se A|gejinba se salielqi| ||e 10} SSO00B MOJ|e O] e ¢ o
yoeal azZ|WIXew pue S}soo aonpal o [ ]

Y
sjuane a|ijoid-ybiy ‘Ajijenb-ybiy spinoid o | l




Aseaqi dlidng ajfiasplemps
Adeigi] dHGNd BUI[O 3583
Aieidin 21|gnd wionbng
JLIsIg Aleiql dlgnd dejung
AlBIgiT 21GNd BACUS) SIDUMO(Q
Areiqi oNgnd sureld saq
Adeaqy d1gnd aiexea

Aleigi sHgnd pisiieeg

Al 3ou1s1Q P8uD 4990

Adeagi 2igngd Jn1edag

Adrigr alqnd siliaueg

Adeaqi] diysumo ) sieaueg

AieiqIT olgnd @27 je1shiD

UK Aleldl 2ignd 93940

1213510 Adeidl D1|gnd POoMISaLD
12181 Adedqi aliand paeyaQ qeid

Alelqim 10118IQ BAOPIOD

1213SIA AdRag(n Dl[gnd |RIIOWRIN 300D
Aleig)T 10141510 RUOIOD

1214351 Adeiq) dligng A1D (20D
1P13s1Q MeaglT oljang uolleld

AieaqiT 2l gNnd S|liH Uopuaied

12151 Adeidgi AHUNWIWIOD) M4ee BUSSID
AJeaqin 2land CasaiD

JoHIsIQ AdRiqin 3lAnd 3YIo[IIUD
Adeagi ogng sbpiy obenyDd

Aieaqyi olignd s1yblay obeayd
Adeidi oHand 491s9YD

101351 AdeaqiT] 211gnd seady weyieyd
AJeudiT ol|gQng SibauieD uolsalieyD
121351g Adeaq) jeuoiBey eljpnua)
D451 Adeadin] 21jgngd ealdy AleD

Adeuq dlgng sjiiaugie)

AdeaqiT Dlgnd aepuogled

PUISIQ AdRaqiT 21jand AlUnoD umoag
12u3sIg AdRaglT oljand Asipeig

2LIISIG ARAgiT 21[gNd SIBULOTINOG
Asaqi aygnd puelsi anig

Aleagi Sgng volbuiwoo)g

1011813 Adeiqin d1jand olieuisg
IDUISIG Adeddi SHiand AHUNWIWIOD afjlauasuag
1214810 Adeagi 3lignd elaejed

Aleaq) esuy uoiBullieq

101Is1a Adedgi olgnd Aejoieg

12143513 Adeagri oligngd esouny

Alelq|T rUoOWa S1UBlaH uolbuilay
JoUIsIq AdegiT Dijgng easy uinbuobly
JOUISIQ AdeuqiT 24 gNg WIoDY

sallelqi] J9qUID N

LlN3IS34dd

CEICL IR
SIONITTI

d 1l




Adeadqim 21gnd e(jeseT

AdriqiT oigqng Buisuey

AleiqiT 152404 @e]

Aeagi |and ynig et

LIS AdeadlT Dlgnd yied abuelbe
Aleiqin 211and pueplany

Adeaqi oyand istiof

JouISIg Adead dligqng Bangsuyor
Alesqr aHand s|tauosyoer

Alelgi AHUnuwuwoD 8ose))

IoLISIg AdeaglT] D1|gNnd spiedf ueipuy
Aleaqi 21gnd ISMISIC LRl Sioul|f|
Adeugi ognd ep|

PUISIQ Adeaqr o1gnd diysumo] SO}
1ou3siqg Alelgln i|gnd SuBPOoH
Aeigi Jignd ajepsulH

AteaqT dlgnd Yed pue|ybiH

Mg suIBbg pieAdel

1013SIq Aleaqi 2lang B6JngsiuieH

, AliRag) atgng BIAUSID
Io1Is1q Adeaqi 21qQng S|IIH U8BID
12UIsSIQ Adesdl 2)gnd eady axe|sAeln
Adeigi 31jgnd MmalAusD

11IsIQ Adeudl dljgnd Spisuel
AlgagT a1and soous|o

Adeaqi 21|gng UA|[T uR|D

IDLISIQ AdRigi [R_IUURIUSD UogueD U9
101381 Adelqr 21 gnd eoudn

1214381 Aldeaqr otgng eAdUSD
Jo13SIQ Adeag 2lgnd BARD

ID2MISIg AdRaqiT Jlignd eusies

2SI Aedqi] 2ljgnd juouladd

Aseagit ayand ﬁo.o_mmi

PuIsIQ Adeadl J1lgnd J40puelg
1ISIG Adeaqr ogng AB|IRA J3AIY X0
JouIsIq AJRIQi dgngd SBPRY |1SS04
Atedqit 211GNdg uoisadiod

AdeiqiT 211gnd A42d 158404

I2LASIG Aledg)T 21and dRINPUOY
Adedgi 31gng 1ooulsso|d

Aread olgnd siyBlaHy malalied
AteiqiT] Dlghd Ao usasbiany
Alelgr olgnd uojsueag

Aleaqi 2gnd 1sanyw|3

Aseigin 21gnd Be(|IA 3A0ID X
Jo13sIg Alesgi] Jydnd eady |3
10143510 AdRiglT) 2Nand Jemoyuasiy
Adeiqrt ol|and weybuiy3

alleaqii joquw

1N3aS3I¥d
s3ldvyaain

SIONIT1I
di




JoHISIa Adeiqi D1Ignd 483584d0Yy
12143510 Aedgi dljand UosuIGoy

Adeugi 21qnd apIsIsAly

321510 Adedgi SHAnd djepasaly

Adeiqi 3oUISIQ ABj|BA DAY

Aleadi ongngd 158404 J8AIY

Ateiqi oland 3se3 JeAly

IDUISIT AJeAdIT D1 AgNd [BI4OWBIA UBIIBAA Y21y
AleqyT [eLIOWSY OUlINRY 'Y Pieydly
AleigiT aljand [nojuey

1PISIQ Adeaqi 21ignd siybisH 10adsoud
1ouIsIq Adelgi d1|gnd s|ied) aield
11IsIg Adeugr siqnd plenyuleld

AieaqiT sygng nied

12143510 Adeig dignd AND Meed
1213513 AR 21lgnd med med

Aeuqi 2Hgngd (josJebBul-uljaed
Adeagin olgng o8piM Hied
Aielqi 21gnd 153404 yJded

Aseagn ongnd aibsuied sued

Aleaqi 2119nd Jed sojed
Aeiqi 24qngd siybieH soled
12L381g Adeuqin] DHang auljejed
Adeigi 211Ggnd ied puelo
01381 AdRiglT d)jand uobalO
Adeagi] 2liOnd Y4ed 1RO
Aleaq) 2iignd uojied.0
Aieigi 21|ANd HOOIQUHON
AJeaqin 310143810 9td YHON
Aergin oygng 109dsold JUNnow
AdeIdi - oHgNd S0 JUNOK
Adigim 21gndg 8A0JS UOJIOIW

Adeudgi Jog|e] -Uosiiiopn

Adeaq ASIM Adel 38 UOSLIION

AdeiqiT 211aNd SUljOIN

PUISIT Araglr 3and ARUNUILIOY) BUSNO|A
I2L3s1Iq AdeagiT As||BA 1AAISSISSI A

B40INY YMON JO AliqIT Dljgnd 1oBUsssala
1VIASIA Adeagi 21And AUSHIW

12HISIg Adeuqin Jlgnd AHD uose|N

AsedgT algngd jleysieid

Aleagin o1gnd sybioH a13anbuey

12143510 Adeigl] 2ljgnd uclun-oBusJel
PLIsIQ Ariqr] 2lgng ouauRy

1214381 AleiqiT Slgnd POCM|T-ueIRYURN
1013sIQ Adeaqi 2fgqnd jBWoyeiy

JouisIqg AseiqlT eisi

1013513 AJ=AQIT SUBAT I Bl

salieiqi] J9quia

LINISIHd
S3dvdain

SIONITI




A4R1G1T JHYNG SIANIOA

AFeIq)T 21jgnd %o0ISPooM

PuIsIq Adeagi] ifgnd @leqg POOM
PPUISIG AL1RaqiT 21GNnd PIBIIYIION-BXISUUIAA
AdeiqgiT 21and RISHUIM

10M3SI AdRigT 21N 8312WiIAM
WINasniy pue Aleigi aHgngd S|fASWEN AN
3oUISIQ Adedg)T e 2UYM

Areagi] diysumo | |[eH SHYM

Adeuqi aHang J915ayIISoAA

Aeigi 25gnd Hopjuedg 1S9

Aeigin olaQng ueBaynepa

10113510 AlRIgIT DHjANd e84y PPUOINBAA

PISI] AeigiT dHand 3|[IAUBIIR M
32131 AdeddlT 2ligng ModmanN-UslIeAn
Adelqi 21ghg diysume ] UsdIean
IDUISI Adeagi d1pand AUnoD usdIeAn
Aseigi 211gNd UOAY JO 36B(|IA

AdRaqT] 21jgngd Y4B B|IA

A1eagiT 21jgnd esdy uouiep

AleaqiT sa.14 euequn

1211151] AdRagh™ 211gnd AJJUNOD PUR UMO |
JosIg A4eiql Dlignd ouojoL

Auriqi 21|and Yed AdJuiL

1o1Is1IQ Adeaq)T 2GR SABAIRY 894y L
AdRagT [BLOWD|N PO~ SEUIOY |

AleiqiT DHQng @I0WEDAS

15LSI] AdddT] D§|GNdg @ADL JeBng
AdeagiT 21gnd diysumo | uoiysols

TOLASI] AR D1 Ghd [RIMOWIBI UOSUNS
AteiqiT olignd BuIl4815

A2uIs1d

Aleaqi sHand siybteH obediyd yinos-1ebas
Aieuq olignd sapeyd IS

JOHISIQ AdRIqiT DHGNg UeIYI WS

Alelgi Jlgnd enoxs

JoHIsIg AdeiqlT jeuolBey IlIW XIS
3011sKg AdeadrT 21|gnd Aod ] -pooMmaioys
10H35IQ AJRaqIT DHOnd uewllays

AJeiqi algnd 9||IAAgiBYS

Aieagi 1o43s1Q diysumo Banguuneyas
121381 Adeigi 2iqnd 84950y

Adeagy Jljgnd pioooy

Alelqi 20gng puels| %20y

101381 ARt D1Ignd Slie %00y

salieiqil I9quI

LN3S3Hd
S3ldvaglt

SIONITI




(@)
£
£
=
(C
-
O
o
S
a
2P
N
-
N
D
-
=
ﬁ
|
N
N
-
N
-
(b)
0
£
()
el
Q.
(]
/s




SJUSAD DAIJRIOGR||0S 13Y}0 10§ 9SUIDI| WOO0Z 3|geploye Ue O} SS8d0y
sain)ipuadxs JO0 Buunoooe pajie3ap B Yim sjeioueul) AJUjuop
sisAjeue ejep pue asuepuaje weiaboud )sod

Koddns yo9] ¥ uonanpouid Juaae Alljenb ybiy

suoqjed Jo) dn-ubis auljuo Ased

sjeliolew Bupaytew paubisop A||BUoISSa)01d

syjuow QL J8A0 paisyo swelboid Z| 1se9| je 0} SS90y

N
N
N
N
N
N
» ]

396 noA jeym




UIPBIN @9]4e\ Buluuim-1eas(Q :1J0)}21Y uoseas




2202 Jaquualdas ul pajjig 8q 0} Iepp “¢

Juswaalby |ejuswuianobislu] 8yl sAolddy g

tasiogtiaine o1

'sda)g IxaN |




Questions?

Contact us







NORTH RIVERSIDE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
ORDINANCE 2022-03

ORDINANCE SETTING FORTH THE DATES OF REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE
NORTH RIVERSIDE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Meetings are held in the Meeting Room of the North Riverside Library, 2400 S. Des
Plaines Ave, North Riverside, lllinois 60546, generally on the third Monday of the month,
starting at 6:00 p.m.

The dates for the fiscal year 2022 — 2023 are:

July 18, 2022 January 16™, 2023
August 15, 2022 February 20%, 2023
September 19%, 2022 March 20t 2023
Qctober 171 2022 April 17t 2022
November 218, 2022 May 15", 2023
December 19, 2022 June 19, 2023

Passed by the Board of Trustees of the North Riverside Public Library District this 20th
day of June, 2022.

Approved:
Annette Corgiat, President
North Riverside Public Library District

Attest:
John Mathias, Secretary
North Riverside Public Library District







ORDINANCE NO. 22-01
(.02% Building and Maintenance Tax}

WHEREAS, lllinois Statutes authorize the Library Trustees to levy a special tax in addition
to the annual Public Library District tax for the purchase of sites and buildings, maintenance,
equipment, and other purposes; and

WHEREAS, the amount of said special tax is .02% of the value of all the taxable property
in the District as equalized or assessed by the Department of Revenue; and

WHEREAS, the Library Trustees deem it advisable and necessary to levy said special tax
for the 2022-2023 fiscal year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Library Trustees of the North
Riverside Public Library District that:

SECTION 1: For the purchase of sites and buildings, the construction and equipment of
buildings, the rental of buildings required for Library purposes, and maintenance, repairs, and
alterations of Library buildings and equipment, a special tax of .02% of the value of all the
taxable property in the District, as equalized or assessed by the Department of Revenue, shall
be and is levied for the 2022-2023 fiscal year.

SECTION 2: Notice of the adoption of this Ordinance shall be published in accordance
with lllinois Statutes.

SECTION 3: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption.



Adopted June 20, 2022, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:
APPROVED:
Annette Corgiat, President
Board of Library Trustees
North Riverside Public Library
District

(seal)

ATTEST:

John Mathias, Secretary
Boartd of Library Trustees
North Riverside Public Library District



Recommendation: Release minufes; destroy recording

Minutes of Closed Meeting

North Riverside Public Library District, North Riverside, IL

Vote on Closing: Date: 02/10/2014 Time: 8:39 p.m.
Members Aye: Unanimous Place Of Meeting: North Riverside Public Library
Members Nay: None
Non-Members in Attendance: Members Present: Members Absent:
Director Bob Lifka (excused from Annette Corgiat Greg Gordon
the closed session at 9 p.m. P.J. Folz

Brad Lanken
Mary Lee

Kay Subaitis
Dave Witken

Applicable Statutory Section:*
[See reverse for numbers, include any applicable ones] 2(c)(1)

Subject Matter Discussed:
[Description of all matters proposed, discussed or decided]

Trustee Lanken moved, seconded by Trustee Subaitis, to enter into closed session to discuss personnel
matters related to specific employees.

Board members discussed a lstter of resignation submiited by Director Bob Lifka, expressing his decision to
retire by the end of the fiscal year. The director then answered questions related to his decision to leave the
library, concluding that after 13 years in the position the time to leave is at hand. Board members asked
guestions to clarify the situation and better understand the Director's decision.

President Corgiat asked the Director to lsave the session so the members could discuss the situation. Board
members expressed their thoughts and concerns. President Corgait committed to talk to executive search
consultants involved when Director Lifka was hired and determine desirable search processes.

Trustee L.ee moved to come out of closed session, seconded by Trustee Witken and unanimously approved to
in a roll-call vote of those present. The closed session was adjourned at 9:30 p.m.

Record of any Vote Taken: [No final action may be taken in closed session]
Specify movants and record tallies:

Prepared by: Greg Gordon
Vice President

Date: 06/04/2022



Exceptions Permitting Closed Sessions:*
Citation to Section

2(c)}{1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific
employees of the public body or legal counsel, including hearing testimony on a complaint iodged against
an employee or against legal counsel to determine its validity.

2(c{{2)} Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their
representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.
2(c){(3) The selection of a person to fill a public office, as defined in the Open Meetings Act, including a
vacancy in a public office, when the public body is given power to appoint under law or ordinance, or the
discipline, performance or removal of the occupant of a public office, when the public body is given power
to remove the occupant under law or ordinance.

2{c)(4) Evidence or testimony presented in open hearing, or in closed hearing where specifically
authorized by law, to a guasi-adjudicative body, as defined in the Open Mestings Act, provided that the
body prepares and makes available for public inspection a written decision setting forth its determinative
reasoning.

2(c}{5) The purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body.

2(c)}{6) The setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the public body.

2{c)(7) The sale or purchase of securities, investments, or investment contracts.

2{c)(8) Security procedures and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a
threatened, or a reasonably potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff the public or
public property.

2(c}{11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been
filed and is pending before a court or adminisirative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action
is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered into the
minutes of the closed meeting.

2(c}{12) The establishment of reserves or seltlement of claims as provided in the Local Governmental
and Governmental Employees Tort Immunity Act, if otherwise the disposition of a claim or potential claim
might be prejudiced, or the review or discussicn of claims, loss or risk management information, records,
data, advice or communications from or with respect to any insurer of the public body or any
intergovernmental risk management association or self insurance pool of which the public body is a
member.

2(c){15) Professional ethics or performance when considered by an advisory body, appointed to advise a
licensing or regulatory agency on matters germane to the advisory body's field of competence.

2(c}{16) Self evaluation, practices and procedures or professional ethics, when meeting with a
representative of a statewide association of which the public body is a member.

2{c){21) Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under the Open Meetings Act, whether for
purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by
Section 2.06 of the Open Meetings Act.

* The exceptions listed are those applicable to public libraries in the words of the statute. Other
exceptions may apply to other forms of governmental bodies. Although stricken by statutory amendment,
we believe a constitutional exception continues to exist permitting closed session to consult with an
attorney on privileged matters.



Recommendation: Release minutes; destroy recording

Minutes of Closed Meeting

North Riverside Public Library District, North Riverside, IL

Vote on Closing: Date: 09/09/2013 Time:
Members Aye: Unanimous Place Of Meeting: North Riverside Public Library
Members Nay: None
Non-Members in Attendance: Members Present: Members Absent:
None Annefte Corgiat Brad Lanken

Greg Gordon P.J. Folz

Mary Lee

Kay Subaitis

Dave Witken

Applicable Statutory Section:*
[See reverse for numbers, include any applicable ones] 2(c)(1)

Subject Matter Discussed:
[Description of all matters proposed, discussed or decided]

Trustee Sabaitis moved, seconded by Trustee Lee, 10 enter into closed session to discuss personnel matters
related to specific employees.

The Board discussed the Director’'s recently prepared self-evaluation of his performance for the past fiscal year
and appropriate next steps. Some specific concerns about the Director's performance were expressed by
members. There was a consensus that it would be desirable to schedule a subsequent session which all
trustees would be able to attend and at which the Director could be present to discuss the self-evaluation.
Trustee Subaitis will coordinate the meeting date/time.

Trustee Gordon made a motion to come out of closed session, seconded by Trustee Lee and unanimously
approved to in a roll-call vote of those present.

Record of any Vote Taken: [No final action may be taken in closed session]
Specify movants and record tallies:

Prepared bY:  Greg Gordon
Vice President

Date: 06/04/2022



Exceptions Permitting Closed Sessions:*
Citation to Section

2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific
employees of the public body or legal counsel, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against
an employee or against legal counsel to determine its validity.

2(c}{2)} Collective negotiating matters hetween the public body and its employees or their
representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for ane or more classes of employees.
2(c}(3) The selection of a person to fill a public office, as defined in the Open Mestings Act, including a
vacancy in a public office, when the public boedy is given power to appoint under law or ordinance, or the
discipline, performance or removal of the cccupant of a public office, when the public body is given power
to remove the occupant under law or ordinance.

2(c){4) Evidence or testimony presented in open hearing, or in closed hearing where specifically
authorized by law, to a quasi-adjudicative body, as defined in the Open Mestings Act, provided that the
body prepares and makes available for public inspection a written decision setting forth its determinative
reasoning.

2{c)}{5) The purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body.

2(c){6) The setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the public body.

2(c){7) The sale or purchase of securities, investments, or investment contracts.

2(c){8) Security procedures and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a
threatened, or a reascnably potentiai danger to the safety of employees, students, staff the public or
public property.

2{c){11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been
filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action
is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered into the
minutes of the closed meeting.

2(c)(12) The establishment of reserves or settlement of claims as provided in the Local Governmental
and Governmental Employees Tort Immunity Act, if otherwise the disposition of a ¢laim or potential claim
might be prejudiced, or the review or discussion of claims, loss or risk management information, records,
data, advice or communications from or with respect to any insurer of the public body or any
intergovernmental risk management association or self insurance pool of which the public body is a
member.

2(c}(15) Professicnal ethics ar performance when considered by an advisory body, appointed to advise a
licensing or regulatory agency on matters germane to the advisory body's field of competence.

2(c}{16) Self evaluation, practices and procedures or professional ethics, when meeting with a
representative of a statewide association of which the public body is a member.

2{c){21) Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under the Open Meetings Act, whether for
purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by
Section 2.06 of the Open Meetings Act.

* The exceptions listed are those applicable to public libraries in the words of the statute. Other
exceptions may apply to other forms of governmental bodies. Although stricken by statutory amendment,
we believe a constitutional exception continues to exist permitting closed session to consult with an
attorney on privileged matters.



Recommendation: Release minutes; destroy recording

Minutes of Closed Meeting

North Riverside Public Library District, North Riverside, IL
Vote on Closing: Date: 07/08/2013 Time:

Members Aye: Unanimous

Place Of Meeting: i i b
Members Nay: None g: North Riverside Public Library

Non-Members in Attendance: Members Present: Members Absent:

Director Bob Lifka Annette Corgiat Nene
Greg Gordon
P.J. Folz
Brad Lanken
Mary Lee
Kay Subaitis
Dave Witken

Applicable Statutory Section:*
[See reverse for numbers, include any applicable onesj 2(c)(2); 2(c)(1)

Subject Matter Discussed:
[Description of all malters proposed, discussed or decided]

Trustee Sabaitis moved, seconded by Trustee Lee, to enter into closed session to discuss salary categories in
the proposed fiscal budget. Director Lifka also was present.

The Board discussed proposed employee salary categories and the impact on the budget for the 2013/14 fiscal
year. Comparisons between individuals within categories were noted and discussed. Director Litka participated
in the discussion and was asked clarifying questions related to categories and salary treatment for specific
individuals.

Treasurer Lanken summarized the discussion and asked that the Board return to open session for a vote on
the budget. Trustee Gordon made a motion to come out of closed session, seconded by Trustee Lee and
unanimously approved fo in a roll-call vote.

Record of any Vote Taken: [No final action may be taken in closed session]
Specify movants and record tallies:

Prepared by Greg Gordon
Vice President

Date: 06/04/2022



Exceptions Permitting Closed Sessions:*
Citation to Section

2{c){1) The appocintment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific
employees of the public body or legal counsel, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against
an employee or against legal counsel to determine its validity.

2(c)(2) Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their
representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.
2(c)(3} The selection of a person to fill a public office, as defined in the Open Meetings Act, including a
vacancy in a public office, when the public body is given power to appoint under law or ordinance, or the
discipline, perfarmance or removal of the cccupant of a public office, when the public body is given power
to remove the occupant under law or ordinance.

2(c}{4) Evidence or testimony presented in open hearing, or in closed hearing where specifically
authorized by law, to a quasi-adjudicative body, as defined in the Open Meetings Act, provided that the
body prepares and makes available for public inspection a written decision setting forth its determinative
reasoning.

2(c)(5) The purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body.

2(c){6) The setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the public body.

2(c}{7} The sale or purchase of securities, investments, or investment contracts.

2(c{8) Security procedures and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a
threatened, or a reasonably potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff the public or
public property.

2{c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behaif of the particular public body has been
filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action
is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered into the
minutes of the closed meeting.

2(c}{12} The establishment of reserves or settlement of claims as provided in the Local Governmental
and Governmental Employees Tort Immunity Act, if otherwise the disposition of a claim or potential claim
might be prejudiced, or the review or discussion of claims, loss or risk management information, records,
data, advice or communications from or with respect to any insurer of the public body or any
intergovernmental risk management association or self insurance pool of which the public body is a
member.

2{c){(15) Professional ethics or performance when considered by an advisory body, appointed o advise a
licensing or regulatory agency on matters germane to the advisory body's field of competence.

2{c){16) Self evaluation, practices and procedures or professional ethics, when meeting with a
representative of a statewide association of which the public body is a member.

2{c){21) Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under the Open Meetings Act, whether for
purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by
Section 2.06 of the Open Meetings Act.

* The exceptions listed are those applicable to public libraries in the words of the statute. Other
exceptions may apply to other forms of governmental bodies. Although stricken by staftutory amendment,
we believe a constitutional exception continues to exist permitting closed session to consult with an
attorney on privileged matters.



- Recommendation: Release minutes; destroy recording

Minutes of Closed Meeting

North Riverside Public Library District, North Riverside, IL
Vote on Closing: Date: 12/10/2012 Time: 8:05p.m,

Members Aye: Unanimous

Place Of Meeting: North Riverside Public Library
Members Nay: None

“Non-Members in Attendance: Members Present: Members Absent:

Annette Corgiat None
Greg Gordon
Brad Lanken

Mary Lee
Joe Mengoni
Kay Subaitis
Gary Wiitbrodt
Applicable Statutory Section:*
[See reverse for numbers, include any applicable ones] 2(c)(1)

Subject Matier Discussed:
[Description of all matters proposed, discussed or decided]

Trustee Subaitis moved, seconded by Trustee Lanken, to enter into closed session to discuss a personnel
issue. The motion was unanimously approved in a roll call vote.

Trustee Subaitis opened the discussion and asked Trustee Lanken to tell the Board how he had tried to geta
clearer understanding of the director's relationship with employees. Trustee Lanken said he'd asked three
administrators for their thoughts, unanimously about the strengths and weaknesses of the director. The three
met in private and provided Trustee Lanken with a writien reply. He noted that one thing which surfaced that is
especially concerning: there is uncertainty about whether the staff is supervised by the Director or by the
Board. Trustee Sabaitis stressed that this misunderstanding is defrimental to the library and needs to be fixed.

A long discussion followed, with trustees generally agreeing that the Board has not clearly demonstrated that
the Director is the operations autharity, and at times Board members have directly handled matters that should
have been left to the Director. The results, several trustees articulated, is a "dysfunctional” organization.

Considerable discussion followed, with individual trustees suggesting several steps the Director could take to
remedy the situation. A consensus surfaced that called for the Board to underscore with the Director and the
staff that the Board has entrusted the Director to manage the staff -- to be the final management authority.

Trustee Wittbrodt made a motion to come out of closed session, seconded by Trustee Mengoni and
unanimously approved to in a voice vote. at 8:50 p.m.

Record of any Vote Taken: [No final action may be taken in closed session]
Specify movants and record tallies:

Prepared by: Greg Gordon
Vice President

Date: 06/04/2022



Exceptions Permitting Closed Sessions:*
Citation to Section

2{c){1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific
employees of the public body or legal counsel, including hearing testimony on a complaint ledged against
an employee or against legal counsel to determine its validity.

2(c)(2) Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their
representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.
2(c){3) The selection of a person to fill a public office, as defined in the Open Mestings Act, including a
vacancy in a public office, when the public body is given power to appeint under law or ordinance, or the
discipline, performance or removal of the occupant of a public office, when the public body is given power
to remove the occupant under law or ordinance.

2(c){4) Evidence or testimony presented in open hearing, or in closed hearing where specifically
authorized by law, to a quasi-adjudicative body, as defined in the Open Meetings Act, provided that the
body prepares and makes available for public inspection a written decision setting forth its determinative
reasoning.

2{c)(5} The purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body.

2{c)(6) The setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the public body.

2(c)(7) The sale or purchase of securities, investments, or investment contracts.

2(c}(8) Security procedures and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a
threatened, or a reasonably potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff the public or
public property.

2(c}(11} Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been
filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action
is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered into the
minutes of the closed meeting.

2(c)(12) The establishment of reserves or settlement of claims as provided in the Local Governmental
and Governmental Employees Tort Immunity Act, if otherwise the disposition of a claim or potential claim
might be prejudiced, or the review or discussion of claims, loss or risk management information, records,
data, advice or communications from or with respect to any insurer of the public body or any
intergovernmental risk management association or self insurance pool of which the public body is a
member.

2(c)('15) Professional ethics or performance when considered by an advisory body, appointed to advise a
licensing or regulatory agency on matters germane to the advisory body's field of competence.

2(c)(116) Self evaluation, practices and procedures or professional ethics, when meeting with a
representative of a statewide association of which the public body is a member.

2(c){21) Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under the Open Meetings Act, whether for
purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by
Section 2.06 of the Open Meetings Act.

* The exceptions listed are those applicable to public libraries in the words of the statute. Other
exceplions may apply to other forms of governmental bodies. Although stricken by statutory amendment,
we believe a constitutional exception continues to exist permitting closed session to consult with an
attorney on privileged matters.



Recommendation: Release minutes; destroy recording

Minutes of Closed Meeting

North Riverside Public Library District, North Riverside, IL
Vote on Closing: Date: 11/14/2011 Time: 8:55p.m.

Members Aye: Unanimous

Place Of Meeting: Ri i ic Li
Members Nay: None d: North Riverside Public Library

Non-Members in Attendance: Members Present: Members Absent:

Annetie Corgiat
Greg Gordon
Brad Lanken

Mary Lee
Joe Mengoni
Kay Subaitis
Gary Wittbrodt
Applicable Statutory Section:*
[See reverse for numbers, include any applicable ones] 2(c)(1)

Suhbject Matter Discussed:
[Description of alf matters proposed, discussed or decided]

Trustee Mengoni, maved at 8:55 p.m. to enter info closed session to discuss a personnel issue, seconded by
Trustee Wittbrodt. The motion was unanimously approved in a roll call vote.

The session quickly focused on the shortcomings of the fiscal-year goals submitted for review by Director Lifka.
Trustees overwhelmingly criticized the lack of specificity in the draft goals and the feeling that he had not
picked up on their concerns in their previous discussion. Trustees also generally voiced the feeling that the
director was not reaching out to them individually to focus on various performance aspects link to the Board
committees structure. For example, Treasurer Lanken for goals related to financial matters and Personnel
Committee Chair Kay Subaitis for matters relating to Personnel.

The discussion turned toward what was needed to finalize the director's goals, and there was general
agreement during the discussion that a working meeting with the director should happen within the next week
to wrap up the goals.

A follow-up session with the director the following week was preferred by most trustees.

A motion to adjourn the closed session was made and seconded, and unanimously approved in a roll call vote
at 9:20 p.m.

Record of any Vote Taken: [No final action may be taken in closed session]
Specify movants and record taliies:

Prepared by: Greg Gordon
Vice President

Date: 06/04/2022



Exceptions Permitting Closed Sessions:*
Citation to Section

2(c)}{1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific
employees of the public body or legal counsel, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against
an employee or against legal counsel to determine its validity.

2(c)}(2) Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their
representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.
2(c)(3) The selection of a person to fill a public office, as defined in the Open Meetings Act, including a
vacancy in a public office, when the public body is given power to appoint under law or ordinance, or the
discipline, performance or removal of the occupant of a public office, when the public body is given power
to remove the occupant under law or ordinance.

2(c){4) Evidence or testimony presented in open hearing, or in closed hearing where specifically
authorized by law, to a quasi-adjudicative body, as defined in the Open Meetings Act, provided that the
body prepares and makes available for public inspection a written decision setting forth its determinative
reasoning.

2{c)}(5) The purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body.

2(c)(6) The setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the public body.

2{c}{7) The sale or purchase of securities, investments, or investment contracts.

2(c)(8) Security procedures and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a
threatened, or a reasonably potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff the public or
public property.

2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been
filed and is pending before a court or administrative fribunal, or when the public body finds that an action
is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered into the
minutes of the closed meeting.

2{c}{12} The establishment of reserves or settlement of claims as provided in the Local Governmental
and Governmental Employees Tort Immunity Act, if otherwise the disposition of a claim or potential claim
might be prejudiced, or the review or discussion of claims, loss or risk management information, records,
data, advice or communications from or with respect to any insurer of the public body or any
intergovernmental risk management association or self insurance pool of which the public body is a
member.

2{c)("15) Professional ethics or performance when considered by an advisory bedy, appointed to advise a
licensing or regulatory agency on maiters germane to the advisory body's field of competence.

2(c)(16) Self evaluation, practices and procedures or professional ethics, when meeting with a
representative of a statewide association of which the public bedy is a member.

2{c){21) Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under the Open Meetings Act, whether for
purpcses of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by
Section 2.06 of the Open Meetings Act.

* The exceptions listed are those applicable to public libraries in the words of the statute. Other
exceptions may apply to other forms of governmental bodies. Although stricken by statutory amendment,
we believe a constitutional exception continues to exist permitting closed session to consult with an
attorney on privileged matters.



Recommendation: Release minutes; destroy recording

Minutes of Closed Meeting
North Riverside Public Library District, North Riverside, IL

Vote on Closing: Date: 1/12/2009 Time: Unknown

Members Aye: Unanimous

Place Of Meeting:
Members Nay: nope 9: NRPL

Non-Members in Aftendance: M: mb;rsCPre§letnt: Me(;n ?te;. pbsent
: Bob Li nnette Corgia urt sley
Director Bob Lifka Andrea DeRosier
Brad Lanken

Mary Lee
James Manika
Kay Subaitis
Applicable Statutory Section:* )
[See reverse for numbers, include any applicable ones] Section 2(c)(1)

Subject Matter Discussed:
[Description of all matters proposed, discussed or decided]

President Corgiat and Director Lifka briefed board members about a workplace
accommodaticn being considered for an employee.

Formal action on the part of the board was not needed or taken.

Kay Subaitis made a mothion to come out of closed session and return to open session,
seconded by Mary Lee. All members present voted aye. and the session was adjourned.

Record of any Vote Taken: [No final action may be taken in closed session]
Specify movants and record tallies:
No vote was taken.

Prepared by: Greg Gordon
Vice President

Date: 06/04/2022



Exceptions Permitting Closed Sessions:*
Citation to Section

2(c){1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific
employees of the public body or legal counsel, including hearing festimony on a complaint lodged against
an employee or against legal counsel to determine its validity.

2{c}{2) Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their
representatives, or deliberations concerning salary scheduies for one or more classes of employess.
2(c)(3) The selection of a person to fill a public office, as defined in the Open Msetings Act, including a
vacancy in a public office, when the public body is given power to appoint under law or ordinance, or the
discipline, performance or removal of the occupant of a public office, when the public body is given power
to remove the occupant under law or ordinance.

2({c}{4) Evidence or testimony presenied in open hearing, or in closed hearing where specifically
authorized by law, to a quasi-adjudicative body, as defined In the Open Meetings Act, provided that the
bady prepares and makes available for public inspection a written decision setting forth its determinative
reasoning.

2{c}{5) The purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body.

2(c}(6} The setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the public body.

2{c)(7) The sale or purchase of securities, investments, or investment contracts.

2(c){8) Security procedures and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a
threatened, or a reasonably potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff the public or
public property.

2(c){11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been
filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action
is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered into the
minutes of the closed meeting.

2(c}{(12} The establishment of reserves or settlement of claims as provided in the Local Governmental
and Governmental Employees Tort Immunity Act, if otherwise the disposition of a claim or potential claim
might be prejudiced, or the review or discussion of claims, loss or risk management information, records,
data, advice or communications from or with respect to any insurer of the public body or any
intergovernmental risk management association or self insurance pool of which the public body is a
member.

2{c)(15) Professional ethics or performance when considered by an advisory body, appointed to advise a
licensing or regulatory agency on matters germane to the advisory body's field of competence.

2(c)(16) Self evaluation, practices and procedures or professional ethics, when meeting with a
representative of a statewide association of which the public body is a member.

2({c)}{21) Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under the Open Meetings Act, whether for
purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by
Section 2.06 of the Open Meetings Act.

* The exceptions listed are those applicable to public libraries in the words of the statute. Cther
exceptions may apply to other forms of governmental bodies. Although stricken by statutory amendment,
we believe a constitutional exception continues to exist permitting closed session to consult with an
attorney on privileged matters.



